MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
- Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA September 3, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum

Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. Itis recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.

Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
2. Employee Organizations
a. MSAT
b. Classified Members

Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 6:00 PM)
4.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)
4.2 Introduce Guests

4.2.1 Community Schools Grant Introductions

4.2.2 Introduce New Summer Hires

4.2.3 Monson-Sultana Boosters Recognition

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3} minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15} minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - August 13, 2024 (A)

Correspondence
7.1 GASB 45 TRUST

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
8.1.1 Campus Update - ASB

8.1.2 Construction Update

8.1.3 Grant Updates

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
9.1 Proposed Field Trips 2024-2025 (A)

9.2 Budget Revision #009-24 (A)

9.3 Public Hearing: Determination of Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials

9.4 Resolution Determination of Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 09-24-01 (A)
9.5 Unaudited Actuals Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 (A)

9.6 Resolution 09-24-02 For 2023-2024 School Year ( SY) GANN Limit Appropriations (A)

9.7 District Plan for Committee on Assignments (A)

9.8 BDM, Inc. Installation of Playground Equipment (Ratification) (A)

9.9 Change Orders for Phase 1 Construction Projects (A)

9.10 Student Education Activities Center - Scrub™~~ Quotes (A)



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA September 3,2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)
CONTINUED

9.11 Room 17 HVAC Unit (Ground Mount) Quotes (A)

9.12 Cafeteria HVAC Unit (Roof Mount) Quotes (A)

9.13 SARB Consultant Contract (A)

9.14 TCOE Instructional Technology Consultant Contract (A)
9.15 Disposal of Old Forklift (A)

9.16 CSBA Membership & Service Renewal (A)

9.17 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (HMH) ELA Curriculum Pilot (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 8/9/2024 through 8/30/2024 (A)

Personnel
11.1  Salary Schedule Amendment(A)

Adjournment

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone {e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

August 13, 2024 5:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

2.1 Flag Salute

2.2 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

CONSENT ITEMS:

7.1 Interdistricts

7.2 TCOE/MSJUESD
Theater Quote

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 5:30 P.M.

Trustees present: Cepeda, Worthley, Belknap, Simmons, and Quintana
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Staff: Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Katherine Arreguin, Stephen
Miller, Dain Arias, Alyssa Gonzales, Caryn Garcia, Joseph Rico,
Catherine Diaz, and David Camarillo

Associate Student Body Cabinet: Juan Esquivel, Stella Janberga, Riley
Smith, Mia Martinez, Isaac Figueroa, and Annie Alonzo.

None.

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the June 4, 2024 and the June 18, 2024 regular
meetings. PASSED

None.

6.1.1: Superintendent Vaca allowed the new Associate

Student Body (ASB) Cabinet to introduce themselves to the board of
trustees.

6.1.2: Construction Update - Superintendent Vaca provided an update

on the status of Phase 1, which includes the Student Education &
Activity Center and new classrooms. The district is currently completing
the flooring in the gym, which is ahead of schedule by three weeks.
Phase 2 which includes the old library building and new jungle
gyms/playground equipment has a completion date of 8/29/24 with

a ribbon cutting in October.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve interdistricts 7.1.1 through 7.1.22. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the mate and MOU with TCOE for the Onstage Program.
-3- PASSED



7.3 Budget Revison #008-24

7.4 Consolidated Application
and Reporting System
(CARS) - Spring Collection

7.5 Student and Parent Handbook
2024-2025 School Year

7.6 Classified Handbook for the
2024-2025 School Year

8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1 Personnel Order

10.0 CLOSING ACTIVITIES:

11.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 008-24 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the 2024-2025 Consolidated Application and Reporting System
(CARS) Spring Phase. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve the Student and Parent Handbook as presented. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the 2024-2025 Classified Handbook as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 6/14/2024-8/2/2024. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 9.1.1 through 9.1.4: Ratification and approval
of hire of Gina Solorio as Transitional Kindergarten Teacher, Gracia
Flores Rangel for Cook, Jesus Garcia for Grounds/Maintenance/Bus
Driver, and Citlaly Menera for Instructional Assistant. PASSED

Trustee Worthley commended staff for sticking through construction that
brought about changes in routes and schedules.

Meeting adjourned at 6:05 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delbert Quintana

Robert Cepeda

Vicki Worthley

President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Trustee Lynn Simmons Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
ATTACHMENTS: GASB 45 STATEMENT OCTOBER-DECEMBER 2023

DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements attached for April through June 2024. Quarterly return is 0.96%.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

-5



‘;ﬂ :v i
Self-insured Schools of California
Schopls Helping Schools

August 22, 2024
TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers
FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer

Self-Insured Schools of California

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending June 30, 2024

Your statement for the quarter ending June 30, 2024 is now available on the SISC website. The statements provide
information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the quarterly return
is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

April-June 2024 Quarter
SISC GASB 45 0.96%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented below:

The markets gave us a very strong first half led once again by the “Magnificent Seven” stocks. In our last few
commentaries, we stated we were convinced that the next move in rates was lower. Fast forward to last week’s jobs
numbers report and the recent volatility in the markets and it is certain a rate cut will come at the September Fed
meeting. The jobs number last week was weaker than expected causing the markets to fret about whether we would
fall into a recession. The bond market made a huge move to the upside and we are being rewarded for our prescient
allocations to bonds. What added to last week’s volatility was the collapse of the Japanese Yen carry trade. A carry
trade is when institutional investors borrow very cheaply against a weak country’s currency and invests it elsewhere
at higher rates. The Japanese Central Bank decided to raise rates and borrowing cast skyrocketed to where investors
were rushing to sell their positions causing Japan to halt trading in their bond market and the Nikkei Average went
limit down for the trading session.

Not to worry as there are no chinks in the armor, but given the rapid rise for stocks, a sneeze in the wrong direction
or any kind could cause a pullback. Earnings are still strong. The Al craze has slowed a bit as companies are realizing
that all the Al infrastructure spending has a long lead time until actual productivity and profits increase.

We were slow to pivot to the large cap growth rotation in 2023. However, these recent drops in the averages have
allowed us to add to our S&P 500 Index Fund at much lower levels than previously purchased. In our view bonds look

very attractive as rates are on a lower course and any market volatility will cause a rush to safety--Treasury notes and
bonds.

And finally, there’s the election and the Middle East--both will be quite a show and add to the uncertainty. Markets
hate uncertainty but I like our asset allocation as its fortified with uncorrelated assets, our bond allocation and any
market drawdowns we add to the S&P 500 Index. Fasten your seatbelts!

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at narusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.

e s R 1B
P.O. Box 1847, B

247
¥

d, CA 23303

r Education Center. Bakersfield, CA 93301

ah: 661.636.4710 fx: 661.630.4156 * sisc.kern



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District

SISC OPEB Trust — Moderate Growth
2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for April 1, 2024 — June 30, 2024

Final
Benita Cortez
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning  Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 4/01/2024  6/30/2024 91 91 $1.860,794.74 $1.,860,794.74
SISC Admin Fee 5/15/2024  6/30/2024 47 91 ($232.60) ($120.13)
Trustee Fees 5/15/2024 6/30/2024 47 91 ($232.60) ($120.13)
Contributions 6/25/2024  6/30/2024 6 91 - $78,595.00 $5,182.09
$1,938,924.54 $1,865,736.57
Ending Account Value at 06-30-24 $1,956,805.27
Amount Invested $1,938,924.54
Return on Investment ($) $17,880.73
Weighted Average Balance ~ 81,865,736.57
Quarterly Return on Investment: 0.96%
TOTAL POOL

Ending Account Market
Value:

Investment Allocation

$375,807,911.83

Cash/MMkt 4.61%
Fixed Income 18.62%
Large Cap 30.18%
Mid Cap 3.54%
Small Cap 11.28%
International 6.12%
Commodity/Nat Resource  3.18%
Emerging Markets 2.94%
Other 19.53%

100.00%

[~ RS

[SRURESR

D"""‘iz.ls"';

W

o294

(= EXGH

O Cash/AiNIke

B Commadity Nat Resoarces

O Emenging Mazkets
I Fived Incom

M iatermational

B Lasge Cap

B Mid Cap

O Cther

B Senall Cap

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.

rptTrustROIEmployer

Paae 1 of 1

Wed Aiin 14 9094 11494 am



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MISJUESD

8.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE
8.1.3 GRANT UPDATES

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The ASB Cabinet Rep(s) will provide information to the Board on events that will be coming up

on our campus. Additionally, Superintendent Vaca will provide an update on the status of the
construction projects and Grant Updates.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 PROPOSED FIELD TRIPS 2024-2025
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The superintendent recommends approval of the following field trips for the 2024-2025 school
year:

TK: ImagineU / Christmas Tree Farm

Kindergarten: Fresno Zoo / Christmas Tree Farm - Zoo in April & Tree Farm in December

1st Grade: Fresno Discovery Center - March

2nd Grade: Pismo: Monarch Butterfly Grove - January

3rd Grade: Planetarium / Fresno State

4th Grade: Fresno Fair - October 2024

5th Grade: Monterey Bay Aquarium (TBD)

6th Grade: SCICON (February) / Reedley College (Spring, Day Trip/Tour)

7th Grade: Los Angeles: Natural History Muesum / CSUF (Mr. Reyes) / Ag Show

8th Grade: Disneyland (May)

MUSIC: Fresno Philharmonic (March) / Tentative: El Diamante Women's Chorus
Workshop (October)

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

APPROVE the field trips proposal as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 BUDGET REVISION 009-24
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 009-24 is for August 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 009-24.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-10-



—

Budget Revision Report #009-l24

[ [

l

l

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

l 8/19/2024

Siscal Year: 2024 T Control Number: 81954772 3:13:29 PM

l l Original 2 evised : Change : Proposed

{ Abpproved Budget Appraved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Fund: 010 General Fund 3 5 : : !
CFF Sources 6,310,816.00 6,386,697.00 3,996.00 6,390,693.00 #1
“ederal Revenues 1,721,288.00 2,029,438.00 296,657.58 2,326,095.58 #1
dther State Revenues 1,280,291.00 1,455,023.00 70,795.93 1,525,818.93 #1
dther Local Revenues| 40,014.00 175,310.00 100,876.00 276,186.00 #1
Revenues 9,352,409.00 10,046,468.00 472,325.51 10,518,793.51
Expenditures
Zertificated Salaries 2,570,694.00 2,759,992.00 (49,998.69) 2,709,993.31 #2
“lassified Salaries 1,119,177.00 1,215,912.62 (44,600.00) 1,171,312.62 #2
‘mployee Benefits 2,020,795.00 2,143,464.30 (89,022.60) 2,054,441.70 #2
Jooks and Supplies 626,401.00 634,083.44 2,044.05 636,127.49 #2
services, Other Operating Expenses 1,805,722.00 2,108,357.64 20,441.43 2,128,799.07 #2
“apital Outlay 2,396,390.00 3,466,025.00 290,568.74 3,756,593.74 #3
dther Outgo 59,674.00 66,174.00 17,004.48 83,178.48 #4
Jirect Support/Indirect Costs (15,277.00) (14,020.00) 1,371.85 (12,648.15) #5
lotal Expenditures 10,583,576.00 12,379,989.00 147,809.26 12,527,798.26
dther Financing Sources/Uses
“ransfer In - 8 = -
“ransfer Out g - - -
‘ontributions (299,017.00) (352,602.00) 43,602.00 (309,000.00) #6
‘und: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
ther Local Revenues 5,001.00 7,502.00 (266.42) 7,235.58 #7
levenues 5,001.00 7,502.00 (266.42) 7,235.58
ixpenditures
jooks and Supplies 2,500.00 3,500.00 (451.00) 3,049.00 #7
iervices, Other Operating Expenses 1,500.00 4,002.00 (270.73) 3,731.27 #7
"otal Expenditures 4,000.00 7,502.00 (721.73) 6,780.27
‘und: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
‘ederal Revenues 410,000.00 420,000.00 (1,102.00) 418,898.00 #8
)ther State Revenues 146,000.00 146,000.00 5,885.00 151,885.00 #8
)ther Local Revenues 6,000.00 14,084.00 7,682.00 21,766.00 #8
levenues 562,000.00 580,084.00 12,465.00 592,549.00
xpenditures
Jlassified Salaries 152,669.00 159,094.00 (71.00) 159,023.00 #9
mployee Benefits 80,958.00 78,309.00 510.00 78,819.00 #9
ooks and Supplies 232,021.00 204,662.00 (11,837.00) 192,825.00 #9
ervices, Other Operating Expenses 35,679.00 43,157.00 = 43,157.00
apital Qutlay 110,000.00 135,000.00 - 135,000.00
lirect Support/Indirect Costs 15,277.00 14,020.00 (1,371.85) 12,648.15 #5
‘otal Expenditures 626,604.00 634,242.00 (12,769.85) 621,472.-15

‘und:

251 Developer Fees Fund

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Aaendas\Budaet Revision\Budaet Kevision 009-24 - September 3. 2024 xIsx - #009-24

|
-11-



Budget Revision Report #009-I24

[ [ | |

!9 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District | | | $/19/2024
iiscal Year: 2024 [ Control Number: 81954772 3:13:29 PM
lffl Original | e cume Proposed
\ Approved Budget Approved Budget Amount Revised Budget Explanations
Jther Local Revenues - 650.00 (358.00) 292.00 #10
tevenues - 650.00 (358.00) 292.00
ixpenditures
iervices, Other Operating Expenses - 1,000.00 (241.00) 759.00 #10
“apital Outlay - - - -
lotal Expenditures - 1,000.00 (241.00) 759.00
fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Jther State Revenues - - - -
Jther Local Revenues = 10,323.00 20,629.00 30,952.00 #11
levenues - 10,323.00 20,629.00 20,629.00
ixpenditures
-apital Outlay 350,000.00 350,000.00 19,874.00 369,874.00 #11
lotal Expenditures 350,000.00 350,000.00 19,874.00 369,874.00
fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
dther State Revenues| = 2,098,181.00 - 2,098,181.00 #12
Jther Local Revenues - 910.00 8,678.00 9,588.00 #12
Revenues 5 2,099,091.00 8,678.00 2,107,769.00
ixpenditures
-apital Outlay - 65,000.00 921,987.00 986,987.00 #12
lotal Expenditures - 65,000.00 921,987.00 986,987.00

¥1 - LCFF Sources increased due to LCFF cals for Year-End 23-24 per TCOE postings; Federal Revenues increased due to USDA projects, Save the Children Grant

Special Education Mental Health Grant, and ESSER III funds spent in 2023/24 at Year-end; State Revenues increased due to Lottery funding per ADA increase

and Special Ed MH Services Program; Local Revenues increased due to Interest YTD at YE and Miscellaneous Income Received

¥2 - Certificated & Classified with Mandated Benefits decreased due to actual costs for all salaries, auxiliary, and substitute costs within all programs at YE; Books

and supplies were budget to actuals and slight increase due to parent involvement supplies needed; Services, Other Operating Expenses were budget to actuals

and slight increase due to MOU for Summer School services with FUEL I

#3 - Capital Outlay were budgeted to actual and increase due to gym expenses within the USDA and ELOP Programs

#4 - Other outgo increased due to TCOE County Operated ADA transfer |

¥5 - Direct Support/Indirect Costs decreased due to decreased expenditures within cafeteria program

#6 - Contributions decreased due to Special Friends and RRM Programs at YE

#7 - Local Revenues decreased due to deposits within ASB Fund & Interest at YE; Books & Supplies and Other Operating Expenses decreased due to actuals at YE

¥8 - Federal Revenue decreased due to NSLP deposits at YE; State Revenues increased due to NSLP deposits at YE; Local Revenues increased due actuals of

Interest and Fair Value of Investments Posting by TCOE at YE

#9 - Classified with Mandated Benefits were budgeted to actuals at YE; Books & Supplies decreased due to actuals at YE

#10 - Local Revenues decreased due to Interest and developer fees received at YE; Services, Other Operating Expenses decreased due to actuals at YE

¥11 - Local Revenue increased due to Interest received and Fair Value of Investment Posting by TCOE at YE; Capital Outlay increased due to actuals for New

Construction Projects at YE

#12 - Local Revenue increased due to Interest received at YE; Capital Outlay increased due to actuals for Modernization Project at YE

= [P

\Mv Driva\Faldere 1-17-201R\Rnard Anandac\Rudnat Ravicinn\Riidaat Ravicinn NNA.24 - Qentamhar 2 2024 viev - #NNA.24




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 PUBLIC HEARING TO DETERMINE SUFFICIENCY OF

TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

Item X.X contains a Resolution certifying the District’s compliance with the Williams Lawsuit with
regard to the sufficiency of instructional materials and textbooks. The Governing Board of the
District is required to hold a public hearing to make a determination as to whether or not each pupil
has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards
adopted by the State Board of Education.

Hearing Opened at _

Hearing Closed at

RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing.

PROPOSED ACTION: No action required.

-13-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS

AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 09-24-01

DISCUSSION:
The attached Resolution certifies the District’s compliance with the Williams Lawsuit.

Under the Williams class action lawsuit of 2000, and the subsequent settlement of 2004, California
guarantees an equal education to every student - including the predominantly low-income students
and students of color who attend schools that must be improved. This case has been about
California's duty to provide these students with instructional materials, safe and decent school
facilities, and quality teachers.

The settlement implements principles of education reform approved by Governor
Schwarzenegger:
With respect to school facilities and instructional materials, all schools should be
safe and clean. The defendants will prepare a statewide inventory of school facilities
to determine the capacity, usage and present physical status of those facilities.
Districts should be accountable for providing standards-aligned instructional
materials for every student and adequately maintained school facilities.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends Approval of Resolution
09-24-01.
PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

-14-



Sufficient Determination

BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Determining that Pupils Have

Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional RESOLUTION NO. 09-24-01
Materials for the 2024-2025 School Year

RECITALS:

. Education Code section 60119 establishes requirements that this Board must meet in order
for the District to be eligible to receive funds for instructional materials from any state
source.

The Governing Board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District, in
order to comply with the requirements of Education Code 60119, held a public hearing on
September 3, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the
first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from that day) and which
did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

. The Board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing by posting it in at least
three public places within the district stating the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

4. The Board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

Information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which sutficient textbooks
or other instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in
the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District, and;

The definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each student,
including each English learners, has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional materials to
use in class and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but shall not
include photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials
copied to address a shortage, and;

Textbooks or instructional materials in core curriculum subjects should be aligned with state
academic content standards and/or Common Core State Standards adopted by the State Board
of Education;

Page1of 3

-15-



Sufficient Determination

Findings of Sufficient Textbooks or Instructional Materials
1. Sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or other instructional materials, that are consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student,

including each English learner, in the following subjects:

o Mathematics: K-5 Engage New York/Zearn
6"-8" Illustrative Mathematics, Open Up Resources

e Science: K-5 Twig Science
6-8 Amplify Science

e History-social science:  K-5 Studies Weekly
6-8 Holt, Rinehart & Winston 2006

e English language arts, including the English language development component of an
adopted program: Reading & Writing Units of Study, Heineman 2015

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2024-2025 school year, the Monson-Sultana Joint
Union Elementary School District has provided each student with sufficient standards-aligned
textbooks or other instructional materials that are consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks.

"

"
"

Page2of3

-16-



Sufficient Determination

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee
seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting held on September 3, 2024, by the

2

following vote:

List Board Members Names Below:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

I, Roberto Vaca, secretary of the governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary
School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by said
Board, at an official and public meeting thereof, this 3" day of September, 2024.

Date: September 3, 2024

Secretary, Board of Trustees

Distribute as follows:
Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education

Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org

Copy to: District File for Annual Audit

Page3of 3

-17-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
ATTACHMENTS: UNAUDITED ACTUALS REPORT SUMMARY

DISCUSSION:

The Unaudited Actuals Report is presented to the Board for approval. This report represents
the final balances for the 2023-2024 school year and allows the ending balances to be rolled
into the new 2024-2025 Budget.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the Unaudited Actuals report for fiscal year
2023-2024.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-18-



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
2023-2024 Unaudited Actuals

RA ) CAFETERIA FUND
Original Budget | Second Interim | Unaudited Actuals | Original Budget | Unaudited Actuals
Beginning Fund Balance | $ 5,287,045 6,913,792 | $ 6,913,792 | $ 358,629 | $ 407,806
Total Revenues $ 9,352,409 10,121,314 | $ 10,469,513 | § 562,000 | $ 592,543
Total Expenditures $ 10,583,576 12,217,691 | $ 11,687,018 | $ 626,604 | $ 445,217
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenue over Expense: $ (1,231,167) (2,096,377} $ (1,217,505)| $ (64,604)| $ 147,327
Other Financing Uses $ - -195 -19% -195 -
Net Increase/(Decrease)
to Fund Balance $ (1,231,167) (2,096,377)| $ (1,217,505)| $ (64,604)| $ 147,327
Ending Fund Balance $ 4,055,878 4,817,415 | $ 5,696,287 | $ 294,025 | $ 555,133
6/27/2023 3/5/2024 9/3/2024 6/27/2023 9/3/2024

Developer Fees Fund $ 3,589
County School Facilities Fund - New Construction $ 164,743
County School Facilities Fund - Modernization $ 1,102,852

-19-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 RESOLUTION 09-24-02 FOR 2023-2024 GANN LIMIT
APPROPRIATIONS
ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 09-24-02

DISCUSSION:

The GANN initiative establishes maximum appropriation limits for school districts, which allows
the District to increase appropriations to an amount equals to its proceeds of taxes. For
Monson-Sultana Union Elementary School District, this provision allows the District to adopt an
estimated amount of $ 4,441,184.68, as the estimated appropriations limit for 2024-2025. This
is based on actual appropriations limits of $ 4,264,706.85 of 2023-2024.

Calculation Information:

GANN actual and estimated year is determined by using all General Fund Revenue, but excludes
homeowners’ exemptions, secured and unsecured rolls, prior year taxes, and education revenue
augmentation fund. In addition, the GANN calculates the preliminary state aid in two ways: one
calculates minimum aid by $120 times ADA and maximum state aid that calculates the revenue
limit and all supplemental instruction for both current and prior year, and class size reduction
K-3. Then the greater of the two is used for the preliminary State Aid in local limit. In the GANN
formula the taxes that were excluded are now added back and the minimum state aid which
was calculated with ADA and interest counting in local limit is then added together. Finally,
Medicare amount determined by TCOE is excluded and the total GANN appropriations subject
to the limit is determined on both estimated and actual GANN appropriations limit.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
Resolution 09-24-02 for 2023-2024 GANN Limit
Apportionments.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-20-



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of Establishing an Estimated
Appropriations Limit for the 2024-2025 Fiscal
Year and an Actual Appropriations Limit for
the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year

RESOLUTION NO. 09-24-02

RECITALS

1. In November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly called the
“Gann Initiative,” which added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution.

2. The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limits, commonly called
“Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts.

3. Section 7900 et seq. of the Govemment Code require this board to establish annually, by
resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the District.

4. Education Code section 42132 requires that the governing board of each school district
annually adopt such resolution by September 15%.

5. Govemment Code section 7902.1(a) states that if the proceeds of taxes of the school district
exceeds its appropriations limit, this board shall increase the District’s appropriations limit to
an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes.

6. Goveming Code section 7902.1(b) states that if the appropriations limit of the school district
exceeds its proceeds of taxes, this board shall decrease the District’s appropriations limit to
an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes.

7. Education Code section 42132 requires that all documentation used in the identification of
the appropriations limit shall be made available to the public at the meeting at which this
resolution is adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.
2. This board hereby establishes and adopts for the 2024-2025 fiscal year an estimated

appropriations limit in the amount of $ 4,441,184.68 and for the 2023-2024 fiscal year
identifies the actual appropriations limit of $ 4,264,706.85.

-21- Page 1 of 2



3. Said appropriations limits have been calculated and determined in accordance with all
applicable statutes and constitutional provisions and do not exceed the limitations
imposed by Proposition 4.

4. Effective July 9, 2021 (Stats. 2021, Ch. 44, Sec. 108 (AB 130)), it is no longer a
requirement to notify the Director of Finance of a change in the appropriations limit.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee ,

seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting held on September 3, 2024, by

the following vote:

List Board Members Names Below:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

I, Roberto Vaca, secretary of the governing board of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary

School District, do hereby cex’tify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by
said Board, at an official and public meeting thereof, this 3™ day of September, 2024.

Dated September 4, 2024

Secretary, Board of Trustees

Distribute as follows:
Copy to: Vanessa Cantu, Business Services

Tulare County Office of Education
Vanessa.cantu@tcoe.org

-22- Page 2 of 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 DISTRICT PLAN FOR COMMITTEE ON ASSIGNMENTS
ATTACHMENTS: COA CREDENTIAL FORM

DISCUSSION:

District must establish a Committee on Assignments as outlined in EC 44258.7 (c)and (d ) to
review and approve assignments of teachers employed on full-time basis on grades K-12 who
have special skills and preparation outside of his or her credential authorization, to teach an
elective course. An “elective course” is a course other than English, Mathematics, Science,or
Social Studies.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the COA Credential Form,

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-23-



DISTRICT PLAN FOR COMMITTEE ON ASSIGNMENTS

PURPOSE: A district may establish a Committee on Assignments as outlined in EC §44258.7(c) and (d) to review and
approve assignments of teachers employed on a full-time basis in grades K-12 who have special skills and preparation
outside of his or her credential authorization, to teach an elective course. An “elective course” is a course other than
English, Mathematics, Science, or Social Studies.

Submit this form to the Credentials Department, County Office of Education

1. This is to certify the establishment of our District Committee on Assignments in accordance with provisions of
EC 44258.7(d).

DISTRICT NAME

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE OF PRESIDENT OR CHAIRPERSON
1 OF DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD

2. Effective date of establishment of Committee on Assignments:

3. District administrative contact person relative to the Committee on Assignments:
nawe: Roberto Vaca prone:_(559) 591124
mme:_SWperimtendent [Prwngipal
T

4. Procedures for selection of the committee membership in accordancé with EC 44258.7(c) (list or attach):
1. EQMLL\ Numbe~ 0+ teadeit and allinin Sty ichun
2 f\(i Mimet vy Selected bq teaches veprejentahie

seieied \oy Yeischer Feove cestnhivs
4. _
6. Term of office for Committee on Assignments members: B
Teacher RepresentétiVe(s) Date Length of Term _
Aude M\cura( Sop 2ok, 7, 2024 2024-2025 SY |

2024~ 2025 SY
2024 -2075 Sy

Administrator Representatives(s)

Roverto Vaca omimM 7. 2024 0G0
Vod\hevine l'\\\/&cm\'n V/ﬂf,}ﬂbﬂ' X 2024 Qircio i'nﬁ
A\ USSG\, Gea uuc.\ \jl’)l’/WV KWL ONGoiing

6. Crlterla for determlnlng teachers' quallflcatlons for assignments pursuant to EC 44253)7 c-d) (list or attach):
1. Pﬂur Ekoendwx_ /@Lmewa.’Lg
2, UDBWVM‘(W\ \OM Suhmr Mitter 69%(&“&1"’\
a. Urid \n’rﬁwvwws -

MIS-5 (§/96)

-24-



44258.7

(c)

(d)

(e)

A teacher employed on a full-time basis who teaches kindergarten or any of grades 1
to 12, inclusive, and who has special skills and preparation -outside of his or her
credential authorization may, with his or her consent, be assigned to teach an elective
course in the area of the special skills or preparation, provided that the assignment is
first approved by a committee on assignments. For purposes of this subdivision an
“elective course” is a course other than English, mathematics, science, or social
studies. The membership of the committee on assignments shall include an equal
number of teachers, selected by teachers, and school administrators, selected by school
administrators.

Assignments approved by the committee on assignments shall be for a maximum of one
school year, but may be extended by action of the committee upon application by the
schoolsite administrator and the affected teacher. Allinitial assignments or extensions
shall be approved prior to the assignment or extension. Districts making assignments
under this subdivision shall submit a plan to the county superintendent of schools which
shall include, but need not be limited to, the following:

(1) Stateménts si-g‘ned by the district superintendent and the president or chairperson
of the:district governing board, approving the establishment of the committee.

(2) Procedures for selection of the committee membership.
(3) Terms of office for committee mgmbers.
(4) Criteria for determining teachers' qualifications for these assignmenfs.

The Commission on Teacher Credentialing may develop and recommend general
criteria that may be used by local committees on assignmentin assessing a candidate’s

qualifications.

95



COMMITTEE ON ASSIGNMENTS (COA) ACTIONS

PURPOSE: County Offices of Education shall, in an annual report to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing,
provide information on actions taken by districts COAs and shall annually monitor and review district employee
assignment practices. This form will also be utilized in authorization of pay warrant for affected credential holder.
[EC 44258.7 (c) and (d)]

[SUBMIT THIS FORM TO THE CREDENTIALS DEPARTMENT, TULARE CO. OFFICE OF EDUCATION|

pisTRICT: MONSO- S\ - Wnvn — scHooL: N\W\&m~5mq"ﬁm\ Sam‘%U Vg E]fmm-ﬁt\%]
TEACHER: ’ﬁmcﬂw Hd&’bm SSN: JOC-XX-
assienment: VU (() GRADE(s): 1 L — 3O qvade.

| hereby certify to all of the following:
() This course an elective course.

() Criteria utilized to determine qualifications for assignment is consistent with the district plan on file at the County

Office of Education.

If there is a departure from district plan, describe the different criteria utilized to determine qualifications for

assignment:

() Committee action was taken prior to the assignment or extension of the assignment.

() (If applicable.) Upon application by the school site administrator and the affected teacher, the committee took
action to extend the assighment prior to the effective date of the assignment.

() The teacher affected has consented to this assignment.

b 3 PGS =
Action approved by Committee on Assignments on Sp{)’\@fﬂb&\’ . i)l LO 7/“("

Date

Authorized District Administrator Date

MIS-3 (01/17)

-26-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.8 BDM, INC. PLAYGROUND INSTALLATION
ATTACHMENTS: PROPOSAL OF INSTALLATION

DISCUSSION:

At a meeting in June, the Superintendent/Principal requested approval to order and purchase
DSA-approved playground equipment and have it installed before or near the start of the 2024-25 school
year. The purchase order needs to be ratified by the Monson-Sultana Governing Board at this meeting.
The Superintendent/Principal was authorized to issue a purchase order, including installation, based on
the lowest received quote. The request is now being submitted for your review and ratification.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board ratify
and approve the installation of the playground
equipment as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-27-



/2\\:’ BDM Inc Proposal
e Wi . ’ p
’-/‘\ 240 North 12th Ave. Box 306

A

Hanford, CA 93230

BOM

6/10/2024
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Lump Sum
Attention: Beto Vacca
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, Ca 93666
DESCRIPTION ‘ QTy UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Provide Labor, Equipment and Materials to install Playcraft Playground
. 1 LS 62,750.00
Equipment per the attached
Provide Labor, Equipment and Materials to install approximately 400
. . 1 LS 25,000.00
yards of owner furnished wood fiber
"ALL LABOR PREVAILING WAGES! &
Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 87,750.00
TOTAL ) 87,750.00

If you have any questions about this Proposal, please contact
Lyle Bolte, (559) 554-5848, lyleb@bdminc.net

-28-



-d3d L4VHDAV1d

LLAY4IAY1d

silem
MUORlS o
..u.m:u.__.\\k. X

.| 2PlIS
P_u_n_ﬁ
adodss|al
MM
w/ sieis
I VT
U e
_ e
syodmalp
M Jequulidy i
eqnj mesd o~
“ @EEG
Jaquid —/ 980,09
85929V

sjodalld Jaued

IBM
$8R0dY

‘bupepng

¥ uonIas ‘A19jes punoibAeld
3l|qnd 404 jooqpueyH

S.0SdD 2y} 0} 4349y Juswdinba
siy} jo ued e|qissedde

‘suoiinjos sbeulelp pue
suoiIpuUod |ios ‘sannn bunsixa

Jaquio

‘Aydesbodoy ‘suoisuawip yaly Buny ) p 1 \
a)1s 19ex3 ‘ubisap afoud Jeuy desq ™~ 3
: : : 4 alane@ b
8y} ul pazinn pue ‘pajenjens P
‘pauteiqo aq pjnoys ‘Guimojjoy -
ay} buipnpul ‘uonew.oul
9)is pajielaq UonINIISUOD 0}

Joud papirosd uonewoyu uo
paseq si uejd |enydasuod siy).

‘SI1ON TVHINID

|ands

LS e s 0 8/ T
mw@( SidAL dNNOY¥D m._m_mmwuu< a_2<x 3741SS300V  @3lvAI13
Sai ¥O4

IDNVWHOINOD SYVAV - ANITAAIND ALITIGISSIDOV vav

1sayb61y ay) 4oy syeudosdde Jaquuily i
L youis e
(yBIaH [[ed) anjen ybiay Japinog g N 2 J.L LErJ.L
|eanud e sey jeyy Juswdinba % saquiy
SIY) punole pue yieausq .\\ ﬁhﬂﬁ 7.._ ﬁlﬁl_ =
paunbai si [eusiew Bupeypns fdoues lieg V__wﬁ_
Kiayes 9)q1ss92Y :ONINYYM apeyg Yol SUeld

V9443861LdSN #1D3r0Odd
DPLDLOHSGY #3dNLONYLS

BEA aa €dSN 9% X €2 ANOZ 3SN 'NIN faa:Agd NMvYa | 6L02/82/1 Alva

i

==

1aquyD
ayeus

Jappe \wesd
55200V pu3 w.uaﬂ_‘\s
Buny-¢ uuds

=)
1
agnl
1oquiid AeL OZJ
2510.9¢ \
PELTT g

ltes
apeus

el

fdous ’ I =2
=

alpuey
younp

M3IA dOL
ASVYHD - YNVLINS NOSNOW




LiaandE

‘Buiepng

i uonaas ‘A19jes punoibhe|q
2liqnd 104 jooqpueH

$,05dD 241 0} 19jay Juawdinba
siyj jo ued 3|qissadde
1say61y ay) Joy a3eudosdde
(4612 |led) anjenaybiay
|eanud e sey ey Juswdinba
SIY} punoJe pue yiesuaq
padinbai si |euajew Guidepns
Aiajes 3)q1ss920Y IDONINYVM

‘(jlenuey Alquiassy
8y} ul papnjpul pue padejd
sl 1apio ay) 1ayje 3|qe|lene)

Aioyaey ayy wouy sbuimelp jeuy
Bulureiqo puswwodal Ajbuos
am ‘a)is ayy buuedaud alo)eq
'910J948Y "SUOISUBWIIP 1d8ye
Kew yaym abueyd o3 1afgns
aq Aew subissp ainjoniys

pue syusuodwo) ‘[esodoid

40 awn ay3 3e ubisap 1onpoid
3Y) uo paseq sl a1manJ)s Aejd
© 10 9UOZ 3SM) WNWIUIN dYL

-aseyd

Buiuueid ay3 ur paniwigns
SUOISUSWIP PUB SUOISUBWIP
|enyoe usamiaq sepuedaldsip
Aue 104 3|qisuodsai pjay

34 30U ||Im SwWa3sAS yesdhed
"19p10 aseyaund e Jo uoissiwigns
ay3 03 Joud payusA aq 3snw
suoisuswip ||y "aseyd Buiuued
leniul ayy ul papiaold asem
1Y) SjuswWaINseaw uo paseq
51 ueld aus Aeuiwija.d syl

‘S31O0N TVHINIO

clL-S
SOV
SamM ¥4od

€dSN
‘d3Y L4VYDAVd

9P X €L ANOZ 3SN 'NIN

aq :A9 Nmvya |

6L02¢/8¢/1 31va
V944386LdSN #123rO¥d

S At o T T
..\ /,.\..u. /.\ e e —— -
- 3NOZ ™ P = "
. 35N \ v
ol ; WIRKINIY o \
s 48 ANOZ - \
| . 3ans B [
i T WINRININ o Tre. i
i 149 1= *““ " i
| [ WW' i
> i
N I
S !
. y
- .
/ - o e f
\.L_ S !
o
—— ~
g - \ &2
Py &% E 2
£ - \ =
i X !
| - i
aNoz (T N7 !
_ i \
L aans ()L /7 ,
b wniinNv L B
149 U |
5 . : [
& o ;
Mg .y !
- EON - \
Y % \\\
._ -
N ~ ek Ri58
- \ . - -
Y T anoz - s P
~ ans -
S WRININ ¢
5 149
~ - — - -
743 S/ 0 m.\S. 9L

S3dAL nz:omw 3791SSIDDV dNVY  3181ISSIDDV ow.—.<>m_._w

FDNVINYOINOD BVVAYV - INITIAIND ALITIEISSIOOV VAV

NV1d 31IS

ASVHD - YNVLINS NOSNOII




raa:Aa Nmvya | 6102/82¢/1 ‘31va
V9443861LdSN ‘#133rOdd
DVLDLOHSY #3dN1ONYLS

e
k " L _.w 4 Ll

Zl-s

siov (e bl M3IA MS

Sai ¥o4 ASVHD - YNVLINS NOSNOI




raa:Ag NMvda | 6L0z/82/1 :31va
v944386LdSN #123rO¥d

DPLDLOHSY ‘#JdNLONYLS

SANENIN ISR PN

cl-s
M3IA 3N

S3ov m _I_N_ .
SAi ¥o4 JSYHD - YNVYLINS NOSNOIN




PLAYGRAFT T

#fs ¥ s T E m S

MONSON SULTANA - CHASE Project# NSP19BEFF6A
Kasanna Coulter 1/28/2019

Redding, CA 96003

Item Description Quantity
R5HC1C14C
HS-1004-R Collars 83
A2-2436-S Wiggle Beam (Spring) 1
A2-2910-4 Freeform Four Way Climber 1
GF-7002 Dome Cap, R5 18
S-1008-R5-08ft Post, 08ft R5 1
S-1009-R5-09ft Post, 09ft R5 1
S-10108-RV5 Post (108in) RV5 1
S-1011-R5-11ft Post, 11ft R5 2
S-1012-R5-12ft Post, 12ft RS 4
S-10132-RV5 Post (132in) RV5 1
S-1013-R5-13ft Post, 13ft R5 10
S-10144-RV5 Post (144in) RV5 4
S-1017-R5-171t Post, 17ft R5 10
S-1102-R5 Tri-Deck 4
S-1103-R5 Hex Deck, Half (5 Post) 1
S-1105-R5 Half Deck 2
S-1106-R5 Hex Deck, Half (4 Post) 2
S-1110-R Filler, 12in 1
S-1206-24R45 ADA Stairs, 24in Rise w/ Walls 1
S-1209-48-R5 Transfer Station, 60in-L (W) 1
S-1213-6R5 Climber, Firepole 66-72in 1
S-1222-4R Climber, Snake 42-48in 1
S-1233-3R5-HWMC Climber, Disc 30-36in (w/ HW) 1
S-1233-5-MC Climber, Disc 54-60in 1
S-12411-RV Climber, Twist Net 1
-33- Page 1 of 2



{PLAYGRAFT

Bill of Materials

(continued)

Item Description Quantity
S-1275-6R5 Climber, Double Deep Rung Arch 66-72in 1
S-1281-R-6R5 Climber, Arch Twist 72in (Right) 1
S-12891-6R5 Center Access Deck (66-72in) 1
S-1290-D2-D3-R5F Climber, Boulder Stack 72in (w/Filler) 1
S-1301-1830-S-R5 Wall w/ Telescope 1
S-1309-R5 Half Walls (Pair) 3
S-1309-R5_1L Half Walls (Single, Left) 1
S-1309-R5_1R Half Walls (Single, Right) 1
S-1314-R5R Access Wall (Right) 1
S-1403-R5 End Access Ladder (3-Rung) 1
S-1420-R5 Traverse, Horizontal Ladder (Small, 360 Deg) 1
S-1423-R5 Traverse, Jungle 1
S-1433-RV Orbital Ring Hub 1
S-1500-21-48R5 Climber, Crawl Tube 48in (6-156in) 1
S-1509-90TR5 Bridge, Burma w/ Traverse (90in) 1
S-1540-RV Link, Plank Net 1
S-1706-R5 Slide, Spiral 72in 1
S-1707-6S-R5 Slide, Tube 72in (S-Shaped w/ Skylight, Right) 1
S-1710-6R5-RRR Slide, Twister 72in (R3) 1
S-18027-R520 Shade Sail Canopy, 20ft 1
S-18028-R514 Shade Sail, Hex 14ft 1
S-1910-R5 Talk Tube (Post Mounted, Right) 2
S-1919-RVRL Climber, Slither (Right Handle, Left Bend) 1
S-1937-RV Crunch Handle 1
S-1940-R5 Bouncer 1
S-1961-RV Tri Pad Seat 9
S-1961-RV Tri Pad 1
S-21263-RV Launch Pad RV 1
HS-1100-2 Deck to Deck Hardware 3

_34- Page 2 of 2




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.9 CHANGE ORDERS
ATTACHMENTS: CHANGE ORDERS

DISCUSSION:
The following change orders are being presented to the School Board as part of the Phase 1

Construction Projects. These Change Orders did not accrue additional costs; since we had
contingencies in the original contract we are bringing them to you for audit purposes.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the Change Order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-35-



A
Change Order Request o L4
Adjustment No.: 1

School Name:  Monson Suitana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:

Project Name: Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 9/16/2022
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number: 7-1-23522
(Contractor)

Description of Work: Cost is based on REV 01 drawings issued on 06/22/2022. Costs reflects additional demo, excavation,
site concrete, hauling, added ADA ramp & rails, tree removal and backfill. Plumbing cost not in this change order proposal.

B.

E.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Jungle Gym removal, soil import, site concrete dem $ 48,800.00

ADA ramp, rail, site concrete, rebar $ 34,000.00 v~
20" temp gate install $ 2,300.00
20' gafe re-installation $ 4,800.00
Tree removal and backfill § 9,800.00
Hauling & Dumpster - Demo Removal REV 01 $ 8,000.00

$ -

Contractor Cost of the Work

Payroll Costs (See attached supporting dacumentation.)

Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor

Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.)
Taxes at 8.25% of Material.

Conisultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.)
Supplemental Costs (See attached supparting documentation.)

4P| LA LN B B
¥

C & D: Contractor's Fee:

5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B

Bond Percentage:  Bondat 1.00%  ofSubtotals A+B+C+D

Grand Total=(A+ B +C+ D +E)

Subtotal A: $§

107,700.00

Subtotal B: $

Subtotal C: §

5,385.00

Subtotal D: $

-

Subtotal E: %

1,130.85

Grand Total:

$114,215.85

the Mllestones and/or Contract Time by

24  calendar days.

CC!

Dot Vaca s—puridentont _9)20/722
Signature Title ’ Dhte
21/28/ %22
Data
’%ﬁm s — Architect (Modular Classroom) 10.04.2022
¥ X, signature k' Title Date

-36-



MTZ Construction Co.

11601 Regarse Dr, Bakersfield, CA 93311
Mtzconstruction@live.com

CSLB: #914595 MTZ BUILDING

SCLUTHINS LD

BILLTO SERVICE ADDRESS PROJECT / DIR#

The KYA Group Monson sultana Classroom
1800 E McFadden Ave, Lease Lease back

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Monson Suitana Classroom Revision #4 899,700

MTZ
Civil Demolition & Construction Division

(4)Revised 8-26-22

SUBTOTAL $99,700
Scope of Work:
MTZ
Civil Demolition& construction Divisions
Inclusions

Division #2 Existing conditions

021000 Site demo Remove concrete & Play equipment Labor $ 28,800
Import dirt $ 4,000

Equipmentcost S 14,000
Waste removal  $ 2,000

022000 20" Temporary gate install $2,300
023000 20’ Gate reinstallation new post & concrete $ 4,800
024000 Tree removal & Root Ball infill $9,800

Division #3 Concrete
03 10 00 Concrete Cast in place New ADA Ramp & Handrails Labor $ 15,000
Materials  $ 13,000
Rough grade equipment  $ 4000
Handrails  $ 2,000
-37-



$99,700
Exclusions
1. Fees for permits, testing, Special inspections.

2. Dumpster
3. Hazards material Removal.

This Proposal is valid for 15 calendar days

-38-



MTZ Construction Co.

5900 Scarpa St, Bakersfield, CA 93311
Mtzconstruction@live.com
CSLB: #914595

WMTZ BUILDING

SBLETIONS L1e

BHLTO SERVICE ADDRESS PROJECT / DIR#
The KYA Group Monson
1800 E McFadden Ave,

Santa Ana, CA 92705

1 Trucking
1 Disposal $3000 $3000
Trees concrete and debris haul off
$8,000.00

SUBTOTAL

Exclusions:

e Damage or repair of any unmarked or unknown underground utilities or obstructions (i.e septic tanks,

electrical, comms, etc.)

GPR Service or Line finding

Excludes any staking, soils testing or surveying
Excludes any traffic control

Excludes any street sweeping

Excludes all permits state & local

No allowance for SWPPP and/or erosion control

& & & B 8 2

-39-



Change Order Request

A
HCHOICE
o

Adjustment No.: 2
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name: Monson Suftana Elementary Relocatable Date: 9/20/2022
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 7-1-18820
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number: 04-119252
{Contractor)

Description of Work: Existing underground vault uncovered at North-east corner of Relocatable classroom project.
Concrete vault is roughly 30'x6'x9’ in size. Direction is to break top, pour slurry in vault, backfill and compact.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

RFI #026 - Existing Vault
Break top of existing concrete vault,
slurry inside concrete vault and backfill

B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See altached supporting documentation.)
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.)
Taxes at 8.25% of Material.
Consultant Costs (See atlached supporting documentation.)
Supplemental Costs (See altached supporting documentation.)

C & D: Contractor's Fee:

$ 32,205.00

[3 -

3 -

$ -

3 -

g -

$ - Subtotal A:
$ -

$ -

3 -

$ -

$ -

$ - Subtotal B:

5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B

Bond at

E. Bond Percentage: of Subtotais A+B+C +D

1.00%

Grand Total=(A+B+C+D+E)

Subtotal C:
Subtotal D:

Subtotal E:

Grand Total:

$ 32,205.00

$ .-

$ -

$ -

$ .
$32,205.00

the Milestones and/or Contract Time by

4 calendar days.

Signature
’%—V\mﬁ e

LAY Signature 1

nat

cc:

‘ Title

9| 20 [20z

Date
Architect (Modular Classroom) 10.04.2022
Title Dale
Project Manager 10.05.2022
Title Date

-40-




REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

SUBMITTED FROM SUBMITTED TO
COMPANY: Choice Construction LLC PBK ATTN: Bryan Sassano
ADDRESS: 3980 Saco Road, Suite K ADDRESS: 7790 N. Palm Avenue
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308 : Fresno, CA93711
PHONE: 661.456.6305 PHONE: 559.448.8400 ext, 106
EMAIL: joshua.gonzalez@tischoice.com EMAIL: bryan.sassano@pbk.com
PROJECT:  Monson Sultana ES - Modular Classrooms ARCHITECT'S PROJECT #: 18-28
- ARCHITECT:  Bryan Sassano DSA #: 02-117009
ATTN: Bryan Sassano RFL #: 26

DATE REQUESTED: 9/16/20222

INFORMATION REQUESTED:

" {During excavation, a concrete vault was uncovered at the north east corner of the new relocatable classroom foundation. The existing
vault is estimated to be a 30'x6'x9' vault. See attached drawing of the location of the vault highlighted in red. In addition, please see
attached photos. Please see recommendations below and provide direction on how to move forward. If none of the recommendations
are acceptable, please provide a pathforward.

DRAWING TO REFERENCE: Cc3 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

CONTRACTOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS:

Option #1: Demo and remove the 30' X 6' X 9' concrete vaultx backflll & compact with soll.
Option #2: Demo and remove the 30' X 6' X 9' concrete vault backfill with 3 sack slurry
Option #3: Break only the top of the 30' X 6' X 9' concrete vault & leave the box in ground & slurry fil in.

IMPACT CONTRACT TIME: YES RESPONSE NEEDED BY: ASAP
IMPACT CONTRACT COST: YES WHY?: Schedule Impact
SUBMITTER'S SIGNATURE: Joshua G. Gonzalez DATE: 9/16/2022

ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER'S RESPONSE:

B 4 : ’/7/4 7
W. S B
S /s feo e 0 N
4 / Eren

Y%

A
i1

ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE: | | |  parel

-41-



9/20/22, 7:54 AM The KYA Group Mail - Monson Sultana - Existing Vault Change Order Request

:ﬁ KOMMUNITY Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com>

Monson Sultana - Existing Vault Change Order Request

Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org> Mon, Sep 19, 2022 at 5:03 PM
To: Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com>

Cc: Lorenzo Rodriguez <lorenzo.rodriguez@tischoice.com>, Benita Cortez <benita@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran
<brandon@msschool.org>, Justin Bryant <justin.bryant@thekyagroup.com>, Rick Willison <rick.willison@tlschoice.com>,
"Sassano, Bryan" <bryan.sassano@pbk.com>, Terry Bradley <TBradley@sbcons.com>

We will move forward with option #3. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

-47-



9/20/22, 9:01 AM The KYA Group Mail - Monson Sultana - Existing Vault Change Order Request

KOMMUNITY Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com>

Monson Sultana - Existing Vault Change Order Request

Terry Bradley <TBradley@sbcons.com> Mon, Sep 19, 2022 at 12:18 PM
To: Lorenzo Rodriguez <lorenzo.rodriguez@tischoice.com>, Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@t!schoice.com>

Cc: Benita Cortez <benita@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Justin Bryant
<justin.bryant@thekyagroup.com>, Rick Willison <rick.willison@tlschoice.com>, Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>,
"Sassano, Bryan" <bryan.sassano@pbk.com>

A district decision but | also support Option 3.

[Quoted text hidden)

-43-

httne/Imail annnle com/mailln/0i?ik=07haQQ%~0sRvisw=ntR coarrh=all R narmmeanid=men 0L AA17AAAICRAANATRIVAR & cienlmren 01244744 400004



!

T — P =
F _a L@ |
Szt | !
5y
S/l !
. | v i “~ O 4
UG : : : At VPP IIIIIVIAITIL , = c
- r.dJ i St LR ] . - ..mlwm “ 1 wﬂu | M_
O H{gl=ny dos E& 6 I |
e . At Q it ﬂ\\@ |
‘‘‘‘‘ wd n.‘ - o ) | : ; -
_y Jaoroe X049 111 @ |
W M % wwl.@b... » w.vro:. ane Y .tt...}.;, e N - %!mmﬁm o~ | .
e hEEE—— L#u&c%mm.ridnltt.,i e et & o : \1\\\ Q\h : ‘.«S ﬁ.s = . uﬂg.msh 2
ST ST 77 \‘m A k@dm& -l
, - x 7 \ e »
/ .m\ \ LTI 777777777 uw g\\\ cale L ~
| | 7 ‘ ((Czh w
A= SHODHSSYID /| % w : . M
/ERY f g A I
AL LLLLLLd | LSy i s, \\m N M m m._
_ o e i B e e e v ———— —_— _ . § i
o sl === L 3
® ; { ot » | - .mbw /] i H,
3 W | 3 &9 at Ve f&m Vi 3| e B
“ =Y " ' > .“ A n _\\ “ f
SRS " S H A o




entrance

M located on
the

| North-east
corner of

B the new
relocatable
classrooms.







ke, .‘g-«»’l;g fatal
B lig;‘};‘j

" N o,
"9 vten w:_,q“[l "
O et
., - .
ety e,
“‘."',',.’,

i 2
)
1%




Change Order Request T VY Tl
[ W, X
#CHOICE

Adjustment No.: 4

School Name:  Monson Suliana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:

Praject Name:  Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 8/13/2024

To: Roberio Vaca Project Number: 1-4-23015

From: TLS Chaice, LLC Contract Number: 04-119252

{Contractor)

Description of Work: Per the client Brandon Corcoran, he is requesting additional Fencing per the attached
plan. The cost reflects labor and material.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work
Chain link mtl and labor $ 1,365.00
One Gate material and tabor $ 1,850.00
10ft rofling gate materfal & labor $ 3,675.00
[ -
$ -
$ -
'$ - Subtotal A: $ 6,890.00
B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See attachad supporiing documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (Ses alached supporting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material, $ .
Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.} $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: $ 344.50
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals 8 Subtotal D: § -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% ofSubtotalsA+B+C+D Subtotal E: § 72.35
Grand Total =(A+B+C + D+ E) Grand Total: $7.306.85

q?e M?lgstones andfor Contract Time by __3__ calendar days.
AN\ L 0@ RUNIENS Jalay

Signat};“{ Title Date
Signature - Title Date
Signature " Title Date

48-



6/28/24, 1:43 PM The KYA Group Mail - Monson Sultana - Gym - CO#04 - Added Fencing and Gates

KOMMUNITY Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com>

Monson Sultana - Gym - CO#04 - Added Fencing and Gates

7 messages

Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com> ' Thu, Jun 13, 2024 at 12:09 PM
To: Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Benita Cortez
<benita@msschool.org>

Cc: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Efrain Pimentel <efrain.pimentel@thekyagroup.com>, Krisyn Willett
<krisyn.willett@thekyagroup.com>

Beto and Brandon,

Per your request, please see the attached CO#04 - Added Fencing for your review and approval. Please notify me
whether you want to move forward with this work so that we can begin coordination with our contractor. Thank you.

Regards,

Joshua G, Gonzalez

Project Manager at TL.S Chueice

3980 Saco Road, Bakersfield, CA 93308
{ffice (661) 977-6779 =i (661) 456-6305
Fax (714) 660-7604
joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com
https://TL.Schoice.com

“Total Learning Spacs™

.@ Adjustment CO#004 - Added Fencing.pdf
77K

Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com> Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 12:13 PM
To: Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Benita Cortez
<benita@msschool.org>

Cc: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Efrain Pimentel <efrain.pimentel@thekyagroup.com>, Krisyn Willett
<krisyn.willett@thekyagroup.com>

Beto and Brandon,

Have you guys decided on the additional fencing? l|s this approved? We have our contractor onsite to begin layout and
we need to know which direction you guys want so that they can begin the layout please. Thank you.
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com> Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 12:34 PM
To: Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Benita Cortez
<benita@msschool.org>

Cc: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Efrain Pimentel <efrain.pimentel@thekyagroup.com>, Krisyn Willett
<krisyn.willett@thekyagroup.com>

HI Beto, _49-



6/28/24, 1:43 PM The KYA Group Mail - Monson Suitana - Gym - CO#04 - Added Fencing and Gates

Per your request, attached is the CO with the new fence layout. Please review and approve so that we can direct our
subcontractor on the layout. Thank you.
[Quoted text hidden]

0 Adjustment CO#004 - Added Fencing.pdf
621K

Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 1:55 PM
To: Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>, Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Benita Cortez
<benita@msschool.org>

Cc: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Efrain Pimentel <efrain.pimentel@thekyagroup.com>, Krisyn Willett
<krisyn.willett@thekyagroup.com>

Hi Beto and Brandon,

Any update on this? Is the district going to approve this? We really need this approved so we can get the fence sub
onsite to begin install.

[Quoted text hidden]

Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 2:25 PM
To: Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com>

Cc: Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>, Benita Cortez <benita@msschool.org>, Dennis Payne

<dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Efrain Pimente! <efrain.pimentel@thekyagroup.com>, Krisyn Willett
<krisyn.willett@thekyagroup.com>

Yes, approved.
Thank you

Roberto C. Vaca

Superintendent/Principal
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666
(559) 591-1634

< o
9, .
14, @

0 (=
™eNT Ta Y

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or their agent, you
are hereby notified that reading, disclosing, copying, distributing or using any information contained in this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail or by telephone
at(559-591-1634) and destroy the transmission.

[Quoted text hidden]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission, including &_ 50_tachments, is confidential and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure by . . you are not the intended recipient or their agent, you



6/28/24, 1:43 PM The KYA Group Mail - Monson Sultana - Gym - CO#04 - Added Fencing and Gates

are hereby notified that reading, disclosing, copying, distributing or using any information contained in this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by e-mail or by telephone
at(559-591-1634) and destroy the transmission.

Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 2:26 PM

To: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tischoice.com>, Roberto Vaca
<rvaca@msschool.org>

Yes, Josh Beto has approved this

Thank you,

Brandon Corcoran

MOT Director

Monson-Sultana School District
brandon@msschool.org

(559) 318-0836

(559) 591-1634 ext. 136

[Quoted text hidden}
[Quoted text hidden]

Joshua Gonzalez <joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com> Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 2:37 PM
To: Brandon Corcoran <brandon@msschool.org>
Cc: Dennis Payne <dennis.payne@thekyagroup.com>, Roberto Vaca <rvaca@msschool.org>

Thanks Gentlemen!
[Quoted text hidden]

-51-



Change Order Request KYA

Adjustment No.: 5
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name:  Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 6/14/2024
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 1-4-23015
From: KYA Services, LLC Contract Number: 04-119252

(Contractor)

Description of Work: Per the client Beto Vaca, he is requesting additional concrete per the attached plan.
The cost reflects compaction, labor and material.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Additional concrete between Mods & Gym $ 12,100.00
For Additional sidewalk from Cafeteria & Gym $ 1,800.00
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ - Subtotal A: $ 13,900.00
B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. $ -
Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation. ) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: $ 695.00
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals 8 Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% of Subtotals A+ B+C +D Subtotal E: $ 145.95
Grand Total=(A+ B +C + D + E) Grand Total: $14,740.95
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 4 calendar days.
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date

cc:

-52-



XA

RS TROR R ER IR,

CT-of-1 4 _” N I.J q
= < o 0 o o NV1d 3118 vildvd
(4" A e . \)/f! 4 (o L) SNVId VIINVHOIN
stozz A &7 N\ & OL ¥3434 "ANBNCINDI I~ oyl
e | F |/
— T06V/6 YA TivD
NITNIVHO HSXMOL
NVid 208V/S SHVLIC Hd
3118 Tviluvd ' cosvisSuviI0NId /] @ % /wuzmu NNV S
- - v FONI WNIT NIVHO HO
: R AL ILE I
38 o weLing i ¢ ootz 3uvh Lw 4 A i
17 30NRRY E¥951 1 2! i R ZO6VIL H3d AUVO
101810 ' Q ﬁ » ﬁ HNTNIVHO :.B;EM_I/J w : NN MHO HBowy
“JOOHIS AHVANINITS AY : \- o 3
NOINA ANIOf wlrdS 0-.0 w : e gl
YHYLING-NOSNOW g . e FONZ NN
osnon N Aun (2 I M [ sawio & omizsixa —"|
1 N \% P I 3 Rl
1 T 3 i =
m 4 @ Q 60024 £-20# Y5O 13d u omiamm( : T
wn 3 \ ONIDNZS NI NIVHO { —
g 2 E 9 < £ O
5 _o \\N G ; B
(=} .
b4 — — .
ﬂ 0 = u A % GTYFDINRILS-NON . w ES | vew y yeutpppe ppY - )
Zz pos ) - ‘FSHORE  600L14-20°#VSQ v TN AT AR A S A S e G
> 3 AONY200 3 {009 9018} NIVINNOS Z06¥/S BAVLIA ¥3d
> m 17 2 'GASAL  SWOOUSSVID ONINIH MN - N3 NI NIVHD 1O, 1
E» cC ( : ! i UAD OL
m - m m n 4 bl S \lmmumz W N
= 'd L v/
o _.N: Qo o @ ¢ xz%ﬂ«ﬁuﬁhﬁ% o 4 ] j
— & v ER R HAKD OL HITY LINE LHOISM NOL
P | 4 ZY8L1-20 #YSO 14 c T\
7 o m BODLLL :#vSA  6OGZLL #v4d - STiVR HIIHNVE IM 7T ] L3 01 301 33 G Y N,
4 m SN ALY SO CIMNSEY SWOON1SIY IN3ANLS Amv// NIVENNOL NIMNIYQ w._m_mmmuu<J £ I G
% ..um 2 __ W m m 2 g8 m JOMZA NN i
Q o L ol 1150 00 VAL SO - ONinvd 31340N02 (3) [T T UUTTIR ¢OeN um»ams%_ SpoTR ieg § oigpa - ST
i Z0SV/E H3d 3L¥D T g 7 iy 7
8 a s o s TSY 19918 WSO ssewvsa \ R I I Ee R B J 4/ R o
- s0 v i o : (006 9a18) (oos0018) & 1" gy soum) o et e 201
14V ¥ 5V D8 L HUM FONVITINDD OLM LHDNORE 38 TIVHS AHL SNOOUSSY1D SHWOOYSSYID m T Z6.EE WYsA W ONIAVE DV (3} “
3901 ooy 2w vionc 300> o c3INn 1330w H (005 ©a18) SNOOYSSY 10 i
SANINNOO NOILIABISNGD
2531 19 GALYHON: THV SAHSCHVH TIEYNOSYRAN 30 1 ]
o »gg§52>35§buwﬂﬂ¢m U . =
NOUAHOSIG | AvD hrivi] 0 SININTTS INVITRODHON ANV “SLNINAIO00 NOLLSIMLENOD Aung (a2} £0445 HYSa FrIc)] oBQ : [
T o 1004 B 20 34075 S WL GO = SINOOHLSTY IN3ANLS () gee ;
IN338 S¥H 10-51 2d VS0 34 FONWIIENOD QLM SIALI INVFNOT-NOH =30 ] []
e Bovi 1 I LariO NN 3801 OFMALIQ 343 1vri 109 I m a3
3HL SO SNOLLEOW HO 'SININOMIOD 'SANTNIT] ANY ORY CENINYXE ONIAVA 13HONOD (3) / m( 8 1 } 1
S¥MIOd I .»u“ﬁ% NOIS3Q 3HL JO L¥vd 5V ‘Suivaay m =
e e i 25902 #YSQ 55651 #vSQ . g !
Lo L] ! (008 ©a18) (008 ©a18) 2062} HVYSa b 1
T RO RS W RORTEIONa Wt P SNOO0YSSY10 SWOOYSSYID {00y ©018) SNOOUSSYID i i
“AROY T2AWAL 30 NOLLO IO =
FHL 1 43 20 Ol DAUM 38 a m
—Oa“ﬂ.v‘ ANY 3O N =
“13AVE] 30 Wivd N FHBHL
VML AHEA TIVIS 1OILHOMY .08 NvIL 5531 GNY LT 3A0BY ONY [ [~~~ 1
A\ ¥ NYHE ¥31VIU0 =
W0 NOVSINGY L8 O
csorres (189) 36 TIvHS TIAWUL 40 H1Vd TUSSSIOON TILVOICHI IEMAUBRIO0 i ~j]
uscsvomimmeren B | O T evass, Ivitrod o oY Ton i I I
VoD Hpad 00PL THYLS S IGVAUNG HIGM N ¥ SSVET LY ONY SOV 4 OKI0330X i ] [}
[PERETIICEYR S . 1N SOV 1A LN U0 0TS WO EL 1Y OTIIAZE A wd w._.m,fiuzong vaEY AYId (D) ONIAVd TLIHONOD (3 wm o ]
v ZAVML 30 RiVd TIGISERO0DY ———mnne ¥ = w m m
SO¥YMAINOY ! W%% i
95 3 : ]
. 129 I ]
1 RS g -
8 06v111-70 vBQ ¥ad ' L
o . 31v9 318155300V @) 1
xa0nus X3 « 0 359t vSss #ysd 80£9¥ :#¥SQ 1169€ #VYST N ﬁ il E— brinvgs 9v (2)
.. hy g . ~ m
TS TS 10 60060 {00, DO"18) OM (002 ©a18) O¥ (001 9418) ‘Nway (3} AN b
HI0HGE 1V
Hum (5i5611-20
D : \ I 106v/9 110 1 3 —
EONOUN BNULSHG \wo (0G 031V
X3 600fLL #VSQ u
[NERERER IN J—— ‘4N 34VLS 318ISSAO0Y (3) \06V/S 110 01 434

-53-



Change Order Request

Adjustment No.:
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name:  Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 11712023
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number:

(Contractor)

Description of Work: Monson Sultana School is requesting adding additional Data drops in the new relocatable
classrooms. This change order reflects material and labor for install of additional data drops.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Data Drops: Labor - 2 Electricians(8 hr/day) $ 6,260.72
Data Drops: Material $ 2,221.18
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ - Subtotal A: $ 8,481.90
B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. $ -
Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: $ 424.10
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat  1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E: $ 89.06
Grand Total= (A+ B+ C + D + E) Grand Total: $8,995.05
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 5 calendar days.
’&1«&1 g.;yb Architect 04.12.23
LY Signature 'ﬁ : Title Date
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date

cc

-54-



—_— e T
—_—
NVid 43MOd
IVORLOI3
;
H W0~k =.9L/€ ;TS
w NVd ¥3MO0d TVOIRILO3T3
|3 91 N S18¥0 INOGADVE ¥d 2t OL LIINNUD GNY 318D ONY SHOKT
81v0 30IA0U "OILLY J18ISSIOTY OL GHS ONINSIE GALYINSM
HLIM BALS D778 HLIA XO8 Ni-LNO ONYO-t ‘L3N0 121 ®
‘HO O 1D0FHR0Y) OMY STIBVD) ONY ROV
81V {2} 20IACHd “D4LLV I1AISSIIOV G1 ONI ONIHSNE QILYIISNI
HUUABILLS 2.6/ MU XOE LMD SVERL IIDLNOVIYG ()
401 ONILSIND 33 06t “wsmans
OL 103NNOC UNY 1573 OGN ¥OVT BL¥2 SUIAON * 3p Mo
MY@-L HIIM XOS ONVEr| 'ONINSO M 131400 SS3IIV §6
=
2
[V
2 og
L2 = % m A/ : : 8t/a v/ \ _5: e
L B w H i
= m [=] ; -
=S8 = TrSei-n wen g 07
= K
===,
Sm. &2 TR S
ZEzeq , AN
cm= 2 @
Eadz &
[ -]
SO =Em
m28E
=c £ 5
SmoZ
S m =g
2033
=>x0=
BT opn
a2 NS e}
L
e
=80
(o] D =
-3 =3
@2 =
=
=]
" el e S
13N e Drussued Qi Wi
BEra-pze (199) Xy o4
525742k (1o9) AL
1025 ¥ ‘TTRSEDIVE
133UI5 40017
11 - N
rt o] .
TWTHALNV) TIN
moF man
T KON WS NG MM W W HT)
[eSen——
P vrcomK T W SHIG) M MOLAI0 M MY 3 W3 N [
a0 Tz «
s i T 10R30 RS OO WOBID YN S 4 Mo (]
_3YINCON NI W OLI DA RN 1 03 M-YOE [
S IS




INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC

Construction & Maintenance Co.

Field Change Notice

Job No./Title:  Monson Sultana Portable Classroom Date: 12/22/2022 COR#: 1
COR Title: Added Receptacles and data drops Ref Dwg / Spec: E-1.05-R
To: Joshua Gonzalez Fax / E-Mail: joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com Page 1 of 1
From: Zach Blackmon Signature: ZRB Title:
SCOPE OF WORK

Description of work: Installation of eight new receptacles in locations shown in updated drawing E-105-R.

IDF new location has been reviewed. We have determined this as a wash due to the down stream wires getting longer.

Installation of additional cat 6 cabling from new locations to IDF. Installation of box supports and boxes for ceiling mounted wireless access points.

Wireless access points provided by others and not included in this change order.

Related Issues & Impacts { RFl, WBS Code, EWO #)

Assumptions / Conditions: WAPS provided by others.

Clarifications:

PROPOSED COST AND TIME
Change Contract Amount? Yes [INo Amount: $ $8,481.90 Impact costs? Included [ None [ Deferred
Change Contract Time? Clyes [ONo Calendar Days Change: Revised Schedule: [ Attached Not Done
Work is: [] Completed [ On-gaing Pending  When Agreement Needed ASAP Impact if late? 8-12 week LT
Proposed Type of Change: Lump Sum [ Time and Material {1 Other
CHANGE ORDER COST SUMMARY & MARK-UP
1. Labor $6,260.72 6. Project Management $0.00
2. Material $2,221.18 |7. Direct Support $0.00
3. Equipment $0.00 8. Subtotal of Direct Costs $0.00
4. Subcontract $0.00 9. Mark up- @ 15% Of cost $0.00
5. Per Diem $0.00 10. Mark up- Other @ 5% Of cost $0.00
6. Site Costs $0.00 Sales Tax @ 8.25% For Kern County $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CONTRACT CHANGE $8,481.90

Attachments: g / Transmittal # ] Direct Support Form

[ Cost Estimate / LMES Form [1 Change Order Agreement Form

[J Extended Overhead Form " Other:

Approved By: ) 6.:. proval Date:




s

Change Order Request Y
BCHOICE
Adjustment No.: 15
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name:  Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatabie Date: 8/1/2023
To: Roberto Vaca Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number:

(Contractor)

Description of Work: Change order reflects cost and labor for conduit and wire from PV to fire alarm panel. Scope was deleted in Revision
01 in June there was not in subcontractors proposal.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Labor _$ 2,964.00
Material $ 856.73
Project Management -_]; 96.00
Sub mark-up and tax $ 158.49
3 .
_$ -
$ - Subtotal A: $ 4,075.22

B. Contractor Cost of the Work

Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.}

Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.)
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. -

Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.)
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.)

'

- Subtotal B: $ -

C & D: Contractor's Fee:

5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: § 203.76
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bond at 1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C+D SubtotalE: $ 42.79
Grand Total = (A+ B+ C + D +E) Grand Total: $4,321.77
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 2 calendar days.
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date
&cﬂ — Architect (Modular Classrooms) 08.30.2023

LAY Signature Title Date

ccCl

_57-



INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC

Construction & Maintenance Co.

Field Change Notice

Job No./Title: Monson Sultana Portable Classroom Date: 7/27/2023 COR#: 4
COR Title: PIV Valve Raceway and Wire Pull Ref Dwg / Spec: E-1.05-R
To: Joshua Gonzalez Fax / E-Mail: joshua.qonzalez@tlschoice.com Page 1 of 1
From: Zach Blackmon Signature: ZRB Title:
SCOPE OF WORK

Description of work: Trench from PIV valve to nearest fire alarm junction box.

Install raceway from nearest fire alarm junction box to PIV valve.

Install wire from PIV valve to nearest addresible fire alarm location.

[Fiber terms by fire alarm contractor. Terms not included in this price.

R Per my conversation with Zach
N 0n 07/27, he meant to say "fire"
TIGCTHUET.

Related Issues & Impacts ( RFl, WBS Code, EWO #)

Assumptions / Conditions:

Clarifications: Fire alarm cable terminations not included in this price.

PROPOSED COST AND TIME

Change Contract Amount? Yes [JNo Amount:$ $4,075.23 Impact costs? Included [ ] None [_] Deferred
Change Contract Time?  [lYes []no Calendar Days Change: ____ Revised Schedule: [ Attached  [7] Not Done
Work is: [] Completed [] On-going Pending When Agreement Needed ASAP Impact if late? 8-12 week LT
Proposed Type of Change: tump Sum [ ] Time and Material {1 other
CHANGE ORDER COST SUMMARY & MARK-UP
1. Labor $2,964.00 6. Project Management $96.00
2. Material $856.73 7. Direct Support $0.00
3. Equipment $0.00 8. Subtotal of Direct Costs $0.00
4. Subcontract $0.00 9. Mark up- @ 10% Of cost $85.67
5. Per Diem ' $0.00 10. Mark up- Other @ 5% Of cost $0.00
6. Site Costs $0.00 Sales Tax @ 8.50% For Tulare County $72.82
TOTAL AMOUNT OF CONTRACT CHANGE —$4,075:23—

Attachments: ] rpy; Transmittal # {"] pirect Support Form $4,075.22

[] Cost Estimate / LMES Form [] change Order Agreement Form

[T] extended Overhead Form _ 58_] Other:




REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FORM

SUBMITTED FROM SUBMITTED TO
COMPANY: Choice Construction LLC PBK ATTN: Bryan Sassano
ADDRESS: 3980 Saco Road, Suite K ADDRESS: 7790 N. Palm Avenue
BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308 Fresno, CA 93711
PHONE: 661.456.6305 PHONE: 559.448.8400 ext. 106
EMAIL: joshua.gonzalez@tlschoice.com EMAIL: bryan.sassano@pbk.com
PROJECT: Monson Sultana ES - Modular Classrooms ARCHITECT'S PROJECT #:
ARCHITECT: Bryan Sassano DSA #:
ATTN: Bryan Sassano RFI #: 33
DATE REQUESTED: 7/11/2023

INFORMATION REQUESTED:

Detail D in CCD-01 sheet C4 States "conduit with wires to alarm panel or approved equal." Is the conduit and wiring from the PIV

supposed to run to the existing panel in the Admin building? Or is it to to be installed from PIV to the new panel in new the mods
classrooms? oris it supposed to run from the new panel in the new classrooms to PiV to the existing panel in the Admin building?
Please confirm.

DRAWING TO REFERENCE: D/C4 CCD-01 SPECIFICATION SECTION:

CONTRACTOR'S RECOMMENDATIONS:

IMPACT CONTRACT TIME: Y RESPONSE NEEDED BY: ASAP
IMPACT CONTRACT COST: Y WHY?: Currently onsite working
SUBMITTER'S SIGNATURE: Joshua G. Gonzalez - DATE: 7/11/2023

ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER'S RESPONSE:

The PIV is going to be an addressable devce on the fire alarm network so it can be connected to any panel that

will accept addressable devices so the closest panel would make sense. Jeff Graham 7-12-23

ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE: l | parte|

-59-



e a3 18 e g5 ERPIEA
DAL a2t U M S\ 35 4 TLLLT TG B S
i i st

.,. %x
¥
o s
j e BN OV ¥ AR
SAVIIQ
SIY
- HOBAYY  TTLVY0 ~ B
” WIS 3va B NS850 Eid

PHES VO WNVITNS Vv INNGAY TYR0L
L J1BYIVOOT3d AYVINIWITE YNVIINS-NOSNOW

S0-800C Wi
s

[44d Tau?]
a3siIAgd

S¥3078 ISNUAL 313UIN0D

XTI Y ) Y i
73

PR S T X
. RS
INVIOAH 3913 pony TR
= 3

N8 ot son

hzuzmoﬂmumuoﬁ_m:m v
ANV TIM0v8 HONFYL

o
D
/.gsg\

¥
U SY SNOSIGL Jabntesd
ONY O LUSNGT TN
0204 Hifh X0 34T S ALSAND




Change Order Adjustment % AT
g ] HCHOICE
v
Adjustment No.: 18
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name:  Monson Sultana Modular Classrooms Date: 10/6/2023
To: Monson Sultana School District - Roberto Vaca Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number:
{Contractor)

Description of Work: Change Order is for the site damage due to heavy rain this past winter. it was agreed between both parties,
Monson Sultana School District and KYA/TLS Choice, that the school would approve the amount shown in this Change Order to assist in

the cost damages done by the rain. It was agreed that it would come out of owner contingency.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Rain Change Order 60,262.32

$
$
$
$ -
$
$
$

B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.)
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.)
Taxes at 8.25% of Material,
Consultant Costs {See attached supporting documentation.}
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.}

LAninl Nt
]

C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B
Sales Tax (9.50%)

E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C+D

Grand Total=(A+B+C+D+E)

Subtotal A: $

Subtotal B: $

60,262.32

Subtotai C: $

Subtotal D: $

Subtotal F: §

Subtotal E: $

Grand Total:

$60,262.32

the Milestones and/or Contract Time by

37 calendar days.

Z,&eé-”% M S«..(’“""" “"\-MM " i t I }013
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date

cc:

-61-



Change Order Request %%CM%E@
o

Adjustment No.: 22
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name: Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 3/5/2024
To: Bryan Sassano - PBK Architect Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number:

{Contractor)

Description of Work: This change order is requested by the client/AOR which reflects alternate option #2. CO reflects change to the
conventional zone modules to connect the existing devices in the modular to the hochiki panel in gym, and extra underground wiring, conduit,
trenching, backfill, recompact and boxes needed for thoes zone modules. Cost refelcts delta cost to chage to the latitude panel.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

BEC - Material(latitude included in this price)
BEC - Material Tax

BEC - Labor - 62.65 hours - 2 workers 9,273.03
BEC - Overhead and profit 2,089.61

$ 4,302.71

$

$

$
Industrial Electric - Labor $ 5,520.00

$

$

$

$

354.97

Industrial Electric - Material 919.26
Industrial Electric - Equipment 1,506.33
288.00

78.14 Subtotal A: $ 24,332.05

Industrial Electric - Project Management/Supervision
Industrial Electric - Sales Tax

B. Contractor Cost of the Work

Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. $ -
Consultant Costs (See aftached supporting documentation.) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: § 1,216.60
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C +D Subtotal E: $ 255.49
Grand Total = (A+ B+ C + D + E) Grand Total: $25,804.14
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 5 calendar days.
Signature . Title Date
Signature Title Date
Signature Title Date

cc:

-62-



g

(E) CLASSROOMS

DSAil: 43848

o
*
Py
&
>
)

o

(E} CLASSROOMS

(E} ADMIN
DSA#: 36977

]

| =

DSA#: 12502

MO PART

F
SPPLCATIN

1

{1)2" conduit

FIRE ALARM SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

(E) CLASSROOMS
DSA#: 15555

{E} CONUR

(E) CLASSRCOMS
DSA#. 20852

{E€) STUDENT RESTROOMS

DSA%: 57103

FIRE ALARM SITE KEYNOTES

]

@

EXISTING FACP N
ADNISTRATION BUILDING

(2) 2°C. BELOW GRACE
70 HEW TERMINAL CAN
REFER 10 DETAL 2
SHEET £3

SR AR
G CF R FIATE MQETECT

AONSDWARDY

Architecturs
7400 Pediick Caurt
Bakersfield, CA 93313
(861} J04-0083

wapn] oam | oescRwnce:

|

NEW GYMNASIUM
AT
ONSON-SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOO

|

D/t
MONSON-SINLTANA
JOINT UNIOK
ELEMENTARY SCHOUL
DISTRICT

I AYESE $1E

SULTANA. CASIAS

-

FIRE ALARM
SITE PLAN

rogui § 5 owd
21.608

= | FS-1

e
182




_.V9..

ia 5 B i : 5 : o s . s . . . . . . . 5 .

e T Ecumer

AVENUE 414 e
A IR FARET 5Py
Ay $02 1T LATRIeN my
bobbemap

i
{
i
{
t

: (BE)BUS BARN
DSARIOBTOZ

v i \“\\«
- - g, “"‘“"'""“L“’v\&

h %”’"«M.:s e
£

P2 SIS AT T SvAT
THEMEVERIMNE

— QRN

 CLABEROOMS |
i H
DSAJI08799 |

Lol CLASSROCHS © 1 CLASSROOMS !
. §§o ,, DSAH12502 DSAR - Dea#12502 DSA#20652 | R — ¢ : |
9% . NOTNSCOPE) PP | (OTINSCOPE)  (NOTINSCOPE)| - CLASSROOMS  CLASSROOMS 3 \
azz s . Puhae s | DsARS7TIOB. . DpsaizoeR2 | ;
i <3’] 0 5 e ;. (NOTINSCOFE) v ; (NOT IN SCOPE) . -
;‘ ‘-) D é H % s R, i :
rm e - e S . BT i
S8 : CLASSROCOMS | cwssrooms  Classroors T ol LT T e
R 5 DSA# 33972 . | DSpE3egTr | DSARSIBAT | Tpgawsmos | DSARI00591
REE 5 (NOT IN SCOPE) | (NOTINSCOPE) | (NOTINSCOPE} | OTINSCOPE). (NOTINSCOPE) |
_ aa s = ™ t ,

o4

£ : 3 :
i BUILDING. ﬂi)ilibING. . BURDING

Rty R A

CC RS0 DIAGREM FOR CONNECTION O NE¥

z S/COMDUTIORS i nEw RASH PRy <07 Heég 800
3 2D TAPASUSH PANLL SEE BSTR DAGRAM (CR CORNECHON
.
B
3 he
(1 )2" conduit 2 S FA FLOTK PLAN AND KAER CIAGRAE

ALARM

FIRE ALARM SITE PLAN

E-3



Change Order Request

2
ICHE
%%f

ICE

Adjustment No.: 23
School Name:  Monson Sultana Joint Union School District Ref. No.:
Project Name: Monson Sultana Elementary Relocatable Date: 4/15/2024
To: Bryan Sassano - PBK Architect Project Number: 7-4-22992
From: TLS Choice, LLC Contract Number:

(Contractor)

Description of Work: This change order is to refabricate two exterior signs. Plans showed lettering on one line which didn’t fit when
installed. Signs were fabricated to put lettering on double line to fit at sign locations at the exterior of the guilding next to the doors.

A. Subcontractor Cost of the Work

Refabricate two exterior signs material

AP | N rn| | P
3

- Subtotal A: $ 116.73
B. Contractor Cost of the Work
Payroll Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Fringe Benefits at 0.00% of Labor $ -
Materials and Equipment (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Taxes at 8.25% of Material. $ -
Consultant Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ -
Supplemental Costs (See attached supporting documentation.) $ - Subtotal B: $ -
C & D: Contractor's Fee:
5% overhead and profit of Subtotals A Subtotal C: $ 5.84
15% overhead and profit of Subtotals B Subtotal D: $ -
E. Bond Percentage: Bondat 1.00% of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E: $ 1.23
Grand Total= (A+B +C + D +E) Grand Total: $123.79
the Milestones and/or Contract Time by 1 calendar days.
%4-@»‘ e Architect, Principal 05.22.24
LAY \ Title Date
' 06/05/2024
-, Project Manager
Signatur Title Date
Signature Titte Date

(1o}

-65-




i : Z i £ r g H i 12 - £ 9 © [ 1 01 o 1l H (4} i3 £l i1 [2)
el et LS,
TA A — ®
— ene =5 S Sve vieis NVd 31IS M3N
SNV1d 3LS M3N GNV NOILNOW3Q : S ’ 5 oo
X = S SN - A
[— LzJ RO 530 IvE + - " -

7954 VO WHYLINS ‘S1¥ IWIAY £90)

F1AVIVOO13Y AYVINIWIT VNVIINS-NOSNOW
e .

ARISYRWAS™
£ ghning

ol

LNE TWVONany I} £ 0N NI DG BT CRIAN:

GIKT TR ) STONN UGN SIS el T2 BE0G 3 -

UNE IO L¥) G5 VDT INE BN

El
SaaNaE "
FYUNCD XOVES DA
WEATES EIONT AN
UGB NN
THUT WDV IS BN T AN e
NG WHMAT IS — — — '
A S i
O BII0 TS TIWNYH AN NS BTONCI AN € ¢
U  2ANES A DFANCEMBL, RS 4
BOLNENOS IV AN NTENCUVEN OIS ATENOTNIN 2
UYRA WIS WR ST
B0 e £l
O VAT BV WK IRIAIN S
TEOT TIBAEIE BOVNS 000 IANNG AN P
{318 1RO NV ISTEVEN UL DONAS PTINOD NIRRT ONUDIS Iy T
T3 BSOS T
PR
VIRV I SARERIIN SLOCT BOONY SERELANT AL SI00H IIRL BN B L 3




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.10 STUDENT EDUCATION ACTIVITIES CENTER

AUTO SCRUBBER BIDS

ATTACHMENTS: HD SUPPLY BID
COGENT SOLUTIONS AND SUPPLIES BID
BRADY PLUS BID

DISCUSSION:

This purchase is for a new auto scrubber, specifically for the care and maintenance of the
Student Education Activities Center. Approval from the state was granted to purchase.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from HD Supply.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-67-



Customer Service: 1-888-GO-BETCO
Equipment Tech Support 1-877-856-5954
8AM - 5:30PM EST, Monday - Friday

Stealth DRS21BT MicroRider w/ 2-12V 110AH AGM Bat, 12

Amp Ch

Stealth DRS21BT MicroRider w/ 2-12V 110AH AGM Bat, 12 Amp Ch
Features

"ECO MODE" Feature Reduces Energy Consumption and
Allows Machine To Operate At Only 54 dBA

Automatic Pad Engage and Disengage Feature

Built In Filling Hose And Measuring Cup

Large Capacity Solution and Recovery Tanks

Large Operator Cabin

Low Profile Operator Compartment Makes It Easy To Enter And
Exit The Machine

Maximum Productivity Reduces Cleaning Costs by 36%

Same Footprint As 20" Walk Behind Scrubbers

Availablg In ;
~ Stealth™ DRS21BT MicroRider ltern #E29961-00

Stealth DRS21BT MicroRider w/ 2-12V 110AH AGM
Bat, 12 Amp Ch ltem #£29962-00

' Stealth DRS21BT MicroRider wi 2-12V 155AH Wet
. Bat, 12 Amp Ch ltem #E29963-00

Directions for Use
Tech Specs
CleanPath 21"
Scrub Head (1) 21" Disk
Brush Motor {1 0B HP
Brush RPM 140
Head Pressure 35 Pounds
Traction Motor 0.4 HP
Vaguum Motor 042 HP
Power Supply 24 Volt
L 2) 130 AHWet Cellor(2) 110 AH..
Gt R
Solution Tank Capacity 17 Gallons
Recovgry Tank. 20 Gallons
Capacity
Operating Sound Level 54 dBA
Length - R A el e
Width 23" (Without Squeegee)
Height : 47" o
Productivity Up To 31,000 Sq. Ft./Hr.

-68-



1D Supply

‘ormerly Home Depot Pro Institutional

9000 Southside Bivd.
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Quated To:

SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
10643 AVE 416

SULTANA CA 93666

PRICE QUOTATION

Page 1

Ship To: 08/05/24
SULTANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 51363391
10643 AVE 416
SULTANA CA 93666 782583
Contact Info:
BRANDON CORCORAN
(559) 591-1634

For Inquiries:

(866) 412-6726 Fax (000) 000-0000

www. HomeDepotPro. comvl nstitutional

FED.1D 52-2418852

JESSICA LANCE BATHAUE

08/05/24
LN. Item No. Description Qty UoM Price Ext Amt T
1 E29962~00 STEALTH DRS21BT MICRORIDER 1 EA 12380.60 12380.60 N

24 0606 USC 00010810

iExpected Delivery is 2-3 WEEKS after orde
iSpecial Order Item Nonreturnable.
iQuotef#: 51363391
Quotation Sub-Total $12,380.60
Tax $959.50

Estimated Freight Charges $450.00
Total $13,790.10

-69-



‘Sultana Elementary School
110643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666
: don Corocoran

SOLUTIONS & SUPPLIES

Description Uom Price Notes
£29962-00 Betco Stealth DRS21BT Microrider 2-12V 110AH AGM | | $15,752.00
Batteries w/External Charger & Pad Driver

Note: Price does not include tax & shipping.

Quote s valid for 30 days. |
T T —— . u ——

scauz@cogentsupplies.com
Cell: 415-246-8689

-70-



CAUTION: This email originated from outside Betco. Do not click links or open attachments if you were not expecting this
email or if the message looks suspicious.

See the below....

le-BradylFS_logo_final.p

Date: July 31st, 2024 Sales Rep : Mike Bechtold
2750 Maxwell Way

Acct Name Fairfield, CA 94534

Sultana Elementary School

10643 Ave 416

Sultana, CA 93666

[ Item Number [ Qty l Item Description ] Price l Extend Price

$ -3 -
£29362-00 1 Betco Stealth DRS21BT Mircorider 2-12v 110AH AGM batteries  $15,752.00 $ 15,752.00
W/ external Charger & pad driver

wr N
1

RV V) Vs B Vs SV "2 N V2 B Vs g Vs
'

Tax $ 1,283.79
Total $ 17,035.79

Michael Bechtold
Sales Representative
2750 Maxwell Way
Fairfield CA 94534

BradyPLUS

Main: 707.745.8900
Direct: 707.914.5329



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.11 HVAC UNIT (ROOM 17) BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: FAHRENHEIT BID
ALLBRITTEN BID

MCGEE REFRIGERATION BID
JACK'S REFRIGERATION INC.

DISCUSSION:
This purchase replaces the existing HVAC Unit in Room 17, which was purchased back in 1999 or

2000 when the wing was built. Approval from the state was granted to purchase this
replacement out of USDA funding.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from Fahrenheit Heating & Cooling Inc.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_72-



Fahrenheit
Heating and Cooling, Inc.
- 1059 S K St
HEATING & COOLING INC. Tulare CA, 93274.

(559)409-2609

Project Scope for:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District
10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Estimate # 0824-Commercial-10643-416
Project type: (Upgrade commercial equipment)
Equipment location: Room 17

Scope of work

Project: Equipment and components upgrade:

EQUIPMENT: Energy Efficient Carrier smgle package lectncal coollng with gas heat.

Model: 48FCDMO08A2A5-0A0A0
Dir Drive-Eco Blue-Med Stattc,n
Unit Size: 7.5 Tons ‘
Volts-Phase-Hertz: 208- 3—60
Heating Type: Gas = . .
Vertical Supply / Vertical Return '
% Single Circuit, Two Stage Coohng
COMPONENTS:
Replace curren,t,dn

X3

A

Yo

8

3

o4

L/
0.0

X3

9

X3

%

inects Wl'(h fusible 3-phase disconnects.
ncal and drain components.

REGULAT!ONS
Up to code installation with Tulare County permits and inspections.
Ca!g‘f rnia Stgte H.E.R.S Inspection.

Total price: $21,980.00

Equipment warranty Information: Labor Warranty:
1-Year parts. 1-Year labor*
5-Year compressor parts. 1-year maintenance

10-Year heat exchanger — Aluminized.

Notes: Price is for cash/check only. Credit card and finance available with additional fees.
Estimate is valid for 30 days.

Fahrenheit Heating and Cooling, Inc.

{559)409-2609 Www.Fahrenheitcalifornia.com A =
#1057623 1059 S K St Tulare Ca 93274 E 7. 19@gmail.com ERHRENHE!

HEATING § COQLING ING.




Allbritten The Barefoot Plumber

‘ : - . 2705 N LARKIN AVE
) FRESNO, CA 93727
& THE BAREFOOT PLUMBER A
e aias AIR CONDITIONING * HEATING * PLUMBING
) Lic#382383
BILLTO
Brandon Corcoran (Momson-Sultana)
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 USA

ESTIMATE ESTIMATE DATE
181444740 -'Aug 12 2024

JOB ADDRESS Job: 181426115
Brandon Corcoran (Momson-Sultana) Technician: Asa Baker
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 USA

ESTIMATE DETAILS

Install new Ground mounted Carrier PKG unit 7.5 ton : Remove and replace existing Trane Ground Mounted 7.5 ton unit with
Carrier model

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QrY PRICE TOTAL

MRF1005 Misc. Install: 1.00 $23,900.00 $23,900.00
Install new Carrier 48FCDMOBASAS 208/230v 3 ph 7.5 ton
Reconnect to existing metal , electrical ,gas and condensation lines.
Includes new smart T stat
Economizer for fresh air requirement
Smoke detector for emergency shut down
Al required testing, permits and crane fees included
1Year Parts 1 Year Labor 5 Year Compressor 15 Year Heat Exchanger

POTENTIAL SAVINGS $0.00
SUB-TOTAL $23,900.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL $23,900.00

Thank you for choosing Allbritten The Barefoot Plumber
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION

The summary above is furnished by Allbritten, The Barefoot Plumber as a good faith estimate of work to be
performed at the location described above and is based on our evaluation and does not include material
price increases or additional labor and materials which may be 1~ 74 -2d should unforeseen problems arise

aftar tha swinrl hae ctartad Timmdaveband thad o Emal cmmb AL bbom imide e AL L St



and authorize the work as summarized on these estimated terms, and | agree to pay the full amount for all
work performed.

Sign here Date

-75-



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

PAYMENT TERMS
This is not a credit sale. The entire invoice is due upon completion of described work.

COLLECTION COSTS

Buyer agrees that it shall pay all expenses incurred by the Company for any delinquent accounts, including,
but not limited to actual attorney fees, filing fees and costs. Any and all disputes arising out of this sale shall
be interpreted under the laws of the State in which the Company is incorporated thereof.

WARRANTIES AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTIES

Company warrants that all work performed hereunder will be completed in a professional manner and said
work shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of twelve (12) months from the date said work
was performed. Only the manufacturer’s warranty is provided on any parts or materials provided in
connection with the work. Company’s obligation for defective remedy, shall be limited to the replacement of
any defective parts or workmanship and shall be conditioned upon Company receiving actual written notice
of said defects within a warranty period(s) applicable. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE
SUBJECT TO AND DISCLAIMS ALL CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL AND CONTINGENT DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER. Buyer agrees to properly maintain the equipment specified by this Investment Agreement in

- order to keep valid warranties as defined by the Investment Agreement.

BUYER’S RIGHT TO CANCEL

BUYER MAY CANCEL THIS INVESTMENT AGREEMENT BY MAILING A WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE COMPANY AT
THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE FRONT OF THIS INVESTMENT AGREEMENT AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT
OF THE THIRD BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THE TRANSACTION. IF YOU WISH, YOU MAY USE THIS
INVESTMENT CONTRACT AS THAT NOTICE BY WRITING “| HEREBY CANCEL” AND MAILING ACCORDING TO
THE ABOVE INSTRUCTIONS.

LIEN RIGHTS
The Company hereby notifies Buyer that persons or companies furnishing labor or materials for the
construction on Buyer’s tand may have lien rights on Buyer’s land and buitdings if not paid.

GUARDIAN MEMBERSHIP MONTHLY PAY

Initial Term and Payment: the initial term shall begin on the effective date of the Guardian Membership and
shall continue for 12 months. Monthly installments for the plan shall be $20 each month per unit and will be
automatically debited from Buyet’s credit/debit card. The payment is debited monthly each month. The
monthly charges will continue automatically each month for 12 months. Memberships auto-renew after 12
months. End of Plan Term: the plan term will renew on the expiration date and cannot be cancelled before
its expiration. Unless Company or Buyer gives the other notice that it does not intend to renew the plan, this
agreement will automatically renew every 12 months. Notice of non-renewal must be given 30 days in
advance of the end of the plan Term. SPECIAL CONCERNS This agreement is contingent upon removal of any
asbestos. if an abatement contractor is used, the buyer chooses the contractor. If we encounter conditions
such as but not limited to asbestos, we have the right to stop work until the dangerous condition is resolved.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Investment Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the matters

set forth in the Investment Agreement and superseded all other agreements either written or oral concerning
the subject of this Investment

-76-



MCGEE REFRIGERATION

PO Box 7076

Visalia, CA 93290 US

+1 5597331867
mcgeerefrigeration@gmail.com

| ADDRESS ‘ '

- Monson Sultana Elementary
- 10643 Ave 416

' Dinuba, CA 93618

DATE
08/08/2024 ‘

7.5 Ton Dual Pack;

Remove existing Trane package unit with Economizer and install sheet metal transition.
Install new Carrier 7.5 ton package unit. Make all necessary adjustments to ensure proper j

operation.
7.5 Ton Carrier Unit

Sheetmetal Fabricated Transition
Electrical Wiring

Service Disconnect and Fuses
Gas Line and Flex Connector

Duct Sealer and Sealing Tape
Misc. Sheetmetal and Hardware
Condensate Drain Line and Fittings
Labor

Thank you for your business. Owen McGee

Accepted By

'.k -SH§P 10 , _
Monson Sultana Elementary
- 10643 Ave 416

Dinuba, CA 93618

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

Accepted Date

-77-

Estimate

 AMOUNT

18,268.25T
1,150.00T
248.007
498.00T
151.80T
164.00T
111.40T
110.20T
2,500.00

23,201.65
1,604.38

$24,806.03



8/19/24, 1:22 PM

Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

Proposal Prepared By:

Jon Chapman
CEO/Pres.
2539 Simpson St.
Kingsburg, Ca. 93631
Tel : 5598592008
Jon@jacksref.com
www.jacksref.com (CSLB# 260935)
License: 260935

Install Address: Room# 17

Prepared For
Monson- Sultana
10643 Ave. 416
Sultana, Ca. 93666
Tel : 5595910717
brandon@msschool.org

-78-



8/19/24, 1:22 PM

MODELS

Carrier

48FCDMOBASBAS

7.5-Ton Commercial PGE, 208-230/3

Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER 230VOLT 3PHASE

Ecobee

EB-STATE3LTP-02

-Wi-Fi
- Programmable

1-Year Parts & Labor Warranty 5-Year Heat Exchanger & Compressor Part Only - 7 Days Pr ogram

Warranty

-5 Year Warranty

-79-

Your Investment
$28,734

Net Investment

$28,734

SPECIAL INCLUSIONS:
Smoke Detector-Commercial

Prevailing wage is included.
Certified payroll available upon
request. DIR# 1000036014



8/19/24, 1:22 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

INCLUDED SERVICES:
+ REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING EQUIPMENT « EXPLAIN SYSTEM OPERATION
» REGISTER EQUIPMENT WARRANTY WITH MFG » RECONNECT TO EXISTING GAS, CONDENSATE,

+ RECONNECT TO EXISTING DUCT WORK CONTROLS, & ELECTRICAL
+ CRANE SERVICE

« WILL POUR CONCRETE TO EXTEND THE EXISTING PAD
TO MATCH THE NEW UNIT DEMINSIONS » HERS TESTING & BUILDING PERMIT FEES ARE NOT
INCLUDED AND WILL BE BILLED AS EXTRA

-80-



8/19/24, 1:22 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

AVAILABLE UPGRADES & OPTIONS

To order your Upgrade(s) & Option(s), please click on the box

feration. ing

59) B97-5200

@ UPGRADE 1 (APPROVED and included in the price) Customer Initials
$2,878.00

Available for: 1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER 230VOLT 3PHASE
Add For Economizer

{:] UPGRADE 2
$986.00 APCO Whole-...

Available for: 1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER
230VOLT 3PHASE
Apco UV Light

Choose Your Payment Option

[:] Credit Card (] Check (] cash

Choose Your Equipment Option

1-Stage Standard Efficiency
Carrier 230voit 3phase

Terms and Conditions

1.To View The HVAC Opcost website - CLICK THIS LINK!
2.To read about Jack's Refrigeration Inc. - CLICK THIS LINK!

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT

1. Purchaser hereby accepts the equipment and service described above and agrees to pay Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. the price shown

above.
2. All equipment and material are guaranteed by Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. to be as specified. All work will be completed in a workmanlike

manner according to normally accepted practices.
-81-



8/19/24, 1:22 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

3. Materials and work in addition to that described herein will be furnished only on Purchaser’s authorization and will be paid by Purchaser
as an extra charge.

4. Upon failure to pay any sums due hereunder, Purchaser agrees to pay Jack's Refrigeration Inc. interest at the rate of one and one half
percent (1%4%) per month (annual rate of 18%) on ali outstanding balances.

5. Jack's Refrigeration Inc. shall not be liable for any default caused by events beyond its control, including but not limited to, fire, flood,
strikes, accidents, or delays affecting this work or other operations in which it is involved, directly or indirectly.

6. Purchaser shall permit Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. reasonable access to the property on which equipment is to be instalied. Title to all
provided equipment remains with Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. until all amounts due thereon are paid in full, whether such equipment is affixed
to the realty or not, and shall remain personal property and be deemed sever-able without injury to the freehold. On any payment default by
Purchaser, or if in Jack's Refrigeration Inc.’s judgment, reasonably exercised, its equity appears to be imperiled, then, Jack’s Refrigeration
inc. may without further notice enter the premises and remove or resell the equipment, and Purchaser shall be liable for any deficiency or
loss sustained by Jack's Refrigeration Inc. in connection therewith.

7. Once equipment is connected at Purchaser's property, Purchaser assumes all risk of loss or damage to such equipment and shall insure
same fully to protect all interests of Jack’s Refrigeration Inc., cost of insurance to be paid by Purchaser. Jack's Refrigeration Inc. carries
liability insurance and Worker’s Compensation Insurance.

8. Jack's Refrigeration Inc. provides a one-year limited labor warranty. Equipment or system failure due to lack of proper maintenance
service or abuse is expressly excluded. Normal maintenance check-ups and filter replacements are the responsibility of Purchaser. All other
warranties, expressed or implied, are the responsibility of the manufacturer of the equipment, parts, or materials used in connection with the
services.

9. There are no warranties, expressed or implied, for existing equipment, ductwork, or other materials not installed by Jack's Refrigeration
Inc.

10. All warranty work will be performed during Jack’s Refrigeration Inc.’s normal working hours, 8:00AM to 5:00PM, Monday through Friday.
11. Purchaser is responsible for all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by Jack's Refrigeration Inc. in connection with any action or
proceeding (including arbitration and appeals) arising out of this agreement, including collection of any outstanding amounts due, whether
or not suit is filed.

12. Except as provided herein Jack's Refrigeration Inc. makes no other representations or warranties, either express or implied, including,
but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose Jack's Refrigeration Inc. expressly disclaims
all other warranties. Jack's Refrigeration Inc.’s maximum liability hereunder shall consist of refunding alt moneys paid to it by Purchaser
hereunder subject to removal and return to Jack's Refrigeration Inc. of all equipment provided hereunder. Under no circumstances wilf
Jack's Refrigeration Inc. be liable to Purchaser or any other person for any damages, including, without limitation, any indirect, incidental,
special, or consequential damages, expenses, cost, profits, lost savings or earnings, lost or corrupted data, or other liability arising out of or
related to this agreement, or the services or equipment provided hereunder.

13. This agreement shall be governed and construed solely according to the internal laws of the State of California, without reference to any
conflicts of laws. ‘

14. This agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Purchaser and Jack's Refrigeration Inc. and it
supersedes all prior oral and written proposals and any prior or subsequent communications pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

Signature of Authorized Purchaser:
Date

Payment to be made as follows: Balance on completion

Jack's Refrigeration Inc. proposes hereby to furnish and install the equipment and materials as described above on the terms and
conditions provided herein. This proposal is good for thirty (30) days from the date hereof, but may be accepted at any later date at the sole
discretion of Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

Signature of Authorized Representative of Jack's Refrigeration inc.:
Jonathan Chapman Date 8-15-2024
7.5-Ton 2024 Package Gas/Elect. Change-Out « Date Created: 07-24-2024

-82-

P ol N



8/19/24,1:22 PM dJack's Refrigeration Inc.

@

Approve Your Proposal

Print your name

Draw your signature.

-83-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

March 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.12 HVAC UNIT (CAFETERIA) BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: FAHRENHEIT BID

ALLBRITTEN BID
MCGEE REFRIGERATION BID
JACK’S REFRIGERATION INC.

DISCUSSION:
This purchase replaces the existing 6 Ton Carrier Unit in the Southern most rooftop unitin

Cafeteria which was purchased in 2001. The purchase of this replacement will be paid either
through cafeteria funding or USDA Funds.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
a bid from Fahrenheit Heating & Cooling Inc.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-84-



Fahrenheit
Heating and Cooling, Inc.

FHHRENH 1059 SK St
HEATING & COOLING ING. Tulare CA, 93274.
(559)400-2609

Project Scope for:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District
10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Estimate # 0824-Commercial-10643-416 L
Project type: (Upgrade commercial equipment) g W TR
Equipment location: Cafeteria rooftop o ’

Scope of work

Project: Equipment and components upgrade

EQUIPMENT: 6T Carrier single package

Model: 48FCDMO7AZ2A5-0A0A0
Dir Drive-Eco Blue-Med Statlc :
Unit Size: 6 Tons
Volts-Phase-Hertz: 208-3- 60
Heating Type: Gas £
Vertical Supply / Vertical Return
Single Circuit, Two' Stage Coolmg Tl

g with gas heat.

%

o

*
°

3

*

e

%

53

*

)
.0

L)

L/
.0

*

COMPONENTS: ‘
« Replace current disconnects wnth fusible 3-phase disconnects.
* Replace gas, electncal and drain components.
. Economxzer .

REGULAT!ONS :
Upto code mstallatlon with Tulare County permits and inspections.
i ate H.E.R.S Inspection.

né’tallation Inspection & Start Up
e Crane

Total price: $17,266.00
Equipment warranty Information: Labor Warranty:
1-Year parts. 1-Year labor*
5-Year compressor parts. 1- Year Maintenance

10-Year heat exchanger — Aluminized.

Notes: Price is for cash/check only. Credit card and finance available with additional fees.
Estimate is valid for 30 days.

Fahrenheit Heating and Cooling, Inc.

4\
(559)409-2609 Www.Fahrenheitcalifornia.com il
1057623 1059 S K St Tulare Ca 93274 F---~19@gmail.com FRHRENHEIT)

HEATING & COQLING WS,




MCGEE REFRIGERATION

PO Box 7076

Visalia, CA 93290 US

+1 5597331867
mcgeerefrigeration@gmail.com

- 10643 Ave 416 10643 Ave 416

- Dinuba, CA 93618 Dinuba, CA 93618

ESTIMATE# ~ DATE B
6106-2 | 07/09/2024

New 6 Ton HVAC System Installation:
Remove existing dual pack unit on cafeteria and install new Carrier 6 Ton Package Unit
with Economizer. Seal roof curb and replace service disconnect. Install smoke detector

and wire to control wiring. Check system operation and make all necessary adjustments to

ensure proper operation.
Carrier 6 Ton Package Unit

Curb Gasket

60 Amp Fused Disconnect w/ Fuses
Misc. Wiring and Hardware

Smoke Detector w/ Sampling Tube
Condensate Drain Line and Fittings
Refrigerant Recovery/Welding
Freight

Crane Service

Labor

Warranty and Service Information:

*(1) YEAR labor warranty provided directly by McGee Refrigeration.

*(1) YEAR parts warranty via manufacturer.
Tharik you for your business. Owen McGee SUBTOTAL

TAX
TOTAL

\ccepted By Accepted Date

-86-

Estimate

~ Monson Sultana Elementary Monson Sultana Elementary

AMOUNT

11,241.00T
98.20T
660.00T
175.00T
450.00T
49.50T
175.00
250.00
250.00
3,000.00
0.00

16,348.70
1,077.26

$17,425.96



Allbritten The Barefoot Plumber

s ’ > 2705 N LARKIN AVE
’ FRESNO, CA 93727
THE BAREFOOT PLUMBER coo299.4919
O oS AIR CONDITIONING = HEATING » PLUMBING _
Lic#382383

BILLTO

Brandon Corcoran (Momson-Sultana)
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 USA

ESTIMATE . ESTIMATE DATE -
181508565 BTk pZaE

JOB ADDRESS Job: 181426115
Brandon Corcoran (Momson-Sultana) Technician: Asa Baker
10643 Avenue 416

Dinuba, CA 93618 USA

ESTIMATYE DETAILS

Install 1 new Carrier PKG unit on roof: Remove and replace existing rooftop Carrier with new 6 ton RTU

SERVICE DESCRIPTION Qry PRICE TOTAL

MRF1005 Misc. Install: 1.00 $19,115.00 $19,115.00
Install new Carrier 48FCDMO7A2M5 208/230 v 3 ph 6 ton on roof top
Reconnect to existing metal , electrical ,gas and condensation lines.
Includes new smart T stat
Economizer for fresh air requirement
Smoke detector for emergency shut down
All required testing, permits and crane fees included
1 Year Parts 1 Year Labor 5 Year Compressor 15 Year Heat Exchanger

POTENTIAL SAVINGS $0.00
SUB-TOTAL $19,115.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL $19,115.00

Thank you for choosing Allbritten The Barefoot Plumber
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION

The summary above is furnished by Allbritten, The Barefoot Plumber as a good faith estimate of work to be
performed at the location described above and is based on our evaluation and does not include material
price increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should unforeseen problems arise
after the work has started. | understand that the final cost of tt_g7 _k may differ from the estimate,

mmidnminm mambariath, TLHE 1€ AT A CHEATMARNTED AR CTHIE FIAAL DD AT WMDY TO DE DEDBCEADAMEN | anran



work performed.

Sign here

Date

-88-



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 0!5 SALE

PAYMENT TERMS
This is not a credit sale. The entire invoice is due upon completion of described work.

COLLECTION COSTS

Buyer agrees that it shall pay all expenses incurred by the Company for any delinquent accounts, including,
but not limited to actual attorney fees, filing fees and costs. Any and all disputes arising out of this sale shall
be interpreted under the laws of the State in which the Company is incorporated thereof.

WARRANTIES AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTIES

Company warrants that all work performed hereunder will be completed in a professional manner and said
work shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of twelve (12) months from the date said work
was performed. Only the manufacturer’s warranty is provided on any parts or materials provided in
connection with the work. Company’s obligation for defective remedy, shall be limited to the replacement of
any defective parts or workmanship and shall be conditioned upon Company receiving actual written notice
of said defects within a warranty period(s) applicable. THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE
SUBJECT TO AND DISCLAIMS ALL CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL AND CONTINGENT DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER. Buyer agrees to properly maintain the equipment specified by this Investment Agreement in
order to keep valid warranties as defined by the Investment Agreement.

BUYER’S RIGHT TO CANCEL

BUYER MAY CANCEL THIS INVESTMENT AGREEMENT BY MAILING A WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE COMPANY AT
THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE FRONT OF THIS INVESTMENT AGREEMENT AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT
OF THE THIRD BUSINESS DAY AFTER THE DATE OF THE TRANSACTION. IF YOU WISH, YOU MAY USE THIS
INVESTMENT CONTRACT AS THAT NOTICE BY WRITING “I HEREBY CANCEL” AND MAILING ACCORDING TO
THE ABOVE INSTRUCTIONS.

LIEN RIGHTS

The Company hereby notifies Buyer that persons or companies furnishing labor or materiats for the
construction on Buyer’s land may have tien rights on Buyer’s land and buildings if not paid.

GUARDIAN MEMBERSHIP MONTHLY PAY

Initiat Term and Payment: the initial term shall begin on the effective date of the Guardian Membership and
shall continue for 12 months. Monthly instaliments for the plan shall be $20 each month per unit and will be
automatically debited from Buyer’s credit/debit card. The payment is debited monthly each month. The
monthly charges will continue automatically each month for 12 months. Memberships auto-renew after 12
months. End of Plan Term: the plan term will renew on the expiration date and cannot be cancelled before
its expiration. Unless Company or Buyer gives the other notice that it does not intend to renew the plan, this
agreement will automatically renew every 12 months. Notice of non-renewal must be given 30 days in
advance of the end of the plan Term. SPECIAL CONCERNS This agreement is contingent upon removal of any
asbestos. If an abatement contractor is used, the buyer chooses the contractor. If we encounter conditions
such as but not limited to asbestos, we have the right to stop work until the dangerous condition is resolved.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Investment Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the matters

setforth in the Investment Agreement and superseded all other agreements either written or oral concerning
the subject of this Investment

-89-



8/19/24, 1:23 PM

Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

Proposal Prepared By:

Jon Chapman
CEO/Pres.
2539 Simpson St.
Kingsburg, Ca. 93631
Tel : 5598592008
Jon@jacksref.com
www.jacksref.com (CSLB# 260935)
License: 260935

Install Address: South Cafeteria Unit

Prepared For
Monson- Sultana
10643 Ave. 416
Sultana, Ca. 93666
Tel : 5595910717
brandon@msschool.org

-90-



8/19/24, 1:23 PM

MODELS

Carrier

48FCDM07A2M50A0A0

6.0-Ton Commercial PGE, Std. Eff. SAV, 208-230/3

1-Year Parts & Labor Warranty 5-Year Heat Exchanger & Compressor Fart Only - 7 Days Program

Warranty

YabbommiHlmrdon bt e f e e -

Ecobee

Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

EB-STATE3LTP-02

-Wi-Fi
- Programmable

-5 Year Warranty

-91-

1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER 230VOLT 3PHASE

Your Investment
$19,112

Net Investment

$19,112

SPECIAL INCLUSIONS:
Smoke Detector--Commercial

Prevailing wage is included.
Certified payroll available upon
request. DIR# 1000036014



8/19/24, 1:23 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

INCLUDED SERVICES:
«" REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING EQUIPMENT « EXPLAIN SYSTEM OPERATION
« REGISTER EQUIPMENT WARRANTY WITH MFG » RECONNECT TO EXISTING GAS, CONDENSATE,

CONTROLS, & ELECTRICAL
« CRANE SERVICE

« RECONNECT TO EXISTING DUCT WORK

+ HERS TESTING & BUILDING PERMIT FEES ARE NOT
INCLUDED AND WiILL BE BILLED AS EXTRA

-92-



8/19/24, 1:23 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

AVAILABLE UPGRADES & OPTIONS

To order your Upgrade(s) & Option(s), please click on the box

(558 897-5200

@ UPGRADE 1 (APPROVED and included in the price) Customer Initials
$2,478.00

Available for: 1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER 230VOLT 3PHASE
Add For Economizer

(] UPGRADE2 ‘
$986.00 APCO Whole-...

Available for. 1-STAGE STANDARD EFFICIENCY CARRIER
230VOLT 3PHASE

Apco UV Light

Choose Your Payment Option

(] Credit Card (] Check [] cash

Choose Your Equipment Option

(] 1-stage Standard Efficiency
Carrier 230volt 3phase

Terms and Conditions

1.To View The HVAC Opcost website - CLICK THIS LINK!
2.To read about Jack's Refrigeration Ing, - CLICK THIS LINK!

TERMS & CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT

1. Purchaser hereby accepts the equipment and service described above and agrees to pay Jack's Refrigeration Inc. the price shown

above.
- 9 3 -



8/19/24, 1:23 PM Jack's Refrigeration Inc.

. 2. All equipment and material are guaranteed by Jack's Refrigeration Inc. to be as specified. All work will be completed in a workmanlike
;. manner according to normally accepted practices.

3. Materials and work in addition to that described herein will be furnished only on Purchaser’s authorization and will be paid by Purchaser
as an extra charge.

4. Upon failure to pay any sums due hereunder, Purchaser agrees to pay Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. interest at the rate of one and one half
percent (1%2%) per month (annual rate of 18%) on all outstanding balances.

5. Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. shall not be liable for any default caused by events beyond its control, including but not limited to, fire, flood,
strikes, accidents, or delays affecting this work or other operations in which it is involved, directly or indirectly.

6. Purchaser shall permit Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. reasonable access to the property on which equipment is to be installed. Title to all
provided equipment remains with Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. until all amounts due thereon are paid in full, whether such equipment is affixed
to the realty or not, and shall remain personal property and be deemed sever-able without injury to the freehold. On any payment default by
Purchaser, or if in Jack's Refrigeration Inc.'s judgment, reasonably exercised, its equity appears to be imperiled, then, Jack’s Refrigeration
inc. may without further notice enter the premises and remove or resell the equipment, and Purchaser shall be liable for any deficiency or
loss sustained by Jack's Refrigeration Inc. in connection therewith.

7. Once equipment is connected at Purchaser’s property, Purchaser assumes all risk of loss or damage to such equipment and shall insure
same fully to protect all interests of Jack’s Refrigeration Inc., cost of insurance to be paid by Purchaser. Jack's Refrigeration Inc. carries
liability insurance and Worker's Compensation Insurance.

8. Jack's Refrigeration Inc. provides a one-year limited labor warranty. Equipment or system failure due to lack of proper maintenance
service or abuse is expressly excluded. Normal maintenance check-ups and filter replacements are the responsibility of Purchaser. All other
warranties, expressed or implied, are the responsibility of the manufacturer of the equipment, parts, or materials used in connection with the
services.

9. There are no warranties, expressed or implied, for existing equipment, ductwark, or other materials not installed by Jack’s Refrigeration
Inc.

10. All warranty work will be performed during Jack's Refrigeration Inc.’s normal working hours, 8:00AM to 5:00PM, Monday through Friday.
11. Purchaser is responsible for all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by Jack's Refrigeration Inc. in connection with any action or
proceeding (including arbitration and appeals) arising out of this agreement, including collection of any outstanding amounts due, whether
or not suit is filed.

12. Except as provided herein Jack's Refrigeration Inc. makes no other representations or warranties, either express or implied, including,
but not limited to, any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose Jack's Refrigeration Inc. expressly disclaims
all other warranties. Jack’s Refrigeration Inc.’s maximum liability hereunder shall consist of refunding all moneys paid to it by Purchaser
hereunder subject to removal and return to Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. of all equipment provided hereunder. Under no circumstances will
Jack's Refrigeration Inc. be liable to Purchaser or any other person for any damages, including, without limitation, any indirect, incidental,
special, or consequential damages, expenses, cost, profits, lost savings or earnings, lost or corrupted data, or other liability arising out of or
related to this agreement, or the services or equipment provided hereunder.

13. This agreement shall be governed and construed solely according to the internal laws of the State of California, without reference to any
conflicts of laws.

14. This agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Purchaser and Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. and it
supersedes all prior oral and written proposals and any prior or subsequent communications pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

Signature of Authorized Purchaser:
Date

Payment to be made as follows: Balance on completion

Jack’s Refrigeration Inc. proposes hereby to furnish and install the equipment and materials as described above on the terms and
conditions provided herein, This proposal is good for thirty (30) days from the date hereof, but may be accepted at any later date at the sole
discretion of Jack’s Refrigeration Inc.

Signature of Authorized Representative of Jack's Refrigeration inc.:
Jonathan Chapman Date 7-24-2024
6-Ton 2024 Package Gas/Elect. Change-Out « Date Created: 07-24-2024

-94-



8/19/24, 1:23 PM . Jack's Refrigeration inc.

@

Approve Your Proposal
Print your name

Draw your signature.

-95-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.13 CONSULTING SERVICES
ATTACHMENTS: AGREEMENT FOR PANEL HEARING SERVICES

PURSUANT TO SARB 2024-2025

DISCUSSION:

In order to maintain our strong attendance rate, we are continuing to partner with Education
Consulting Services, LLC as part of our SARB process.

The attached contract is to continue such services for the 2024-2025 school year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the attached contract for services.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-96-



August 14, 2024 Contract 2024-2025

Agreement between Education Consulting Services, LLC,
and
Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District
regarding
Providing Administrative Hearing services pursuant to SARB.

Provision of Administrative Hearing Officers, School Attendance Review Board.

Administrative Hearing Officers from Education Consulting Services, LLC, will chair
and/or serve as panel members for District Administrative Hearing Panels (SARB)
following the schedule set forth by the District.

Included in the rate for this service is a review of attendance reports & documents with
recommendations for processing Truancy Letters One(1), Two(2), Three(3), and SARB
Referrals prior to Administrative Hearing dates; provide additional parental handouts /
flyers to be included with Truancy letters; facilitating with outside agencies for
appearance at SARB hearings as needed; offering social service agency referrals to
parents of chronic absence / truancy as needed; proactively meeting with student and/or
parent prior to SARB referral (as directed by District); filing of referrals to the District
Attorney of Tulare County when appropriate and recommended by the District; and
appearance on behalf of the District (as directed by District) in Superior Court by a
representative of Education Consulting Services, LLC.

The rate for an Education Consulting Services consultant is based on requests by the
District at a minimum rate of $250 for the first two (2) hours and an additional rate of
$100 per hour thereafter.

At the request of the District, processing and filing of paperwork to the District
Attorney’s office will be billed a flat rate of $300. Additionally, an appearance in
Superior Court by a representative of Education Consulting Services, LLC, on behalf of
the District will be billed at the above flat rate of $300.

As noted, the District will determine the schedule for SARB hearing panels with
recommendations provided from Education Consulting Services.

Education Consulting Services recommends a minimum of four (4) days be scheduled for
SARB Hearings throughout the school year. The actual number will be determined by the
needs of the District.

Education Consulting Services also recommends monthly review for attendance (truant,
chronic absentee & tardies), processing of Truancy letters and scheduling of parent
conferences and/or SARB hearings.

All correspondence, questions, clarifications, review of documents, etc. that take place
outside normal contracted times are always welcomed and encouraged and are part of the
contract and therefore will never be charged as an additional service fee.

-97-



QOther Provisions

Independent Contractor. All support and services will be provided by Education
Consulting Services, LLC, partners as independent contractors and not as officers or
employees of the District.

All advice given by Education Consulting Services, LLC, partners is to be considered as
a support to the District in the areas in which Education Consulting Services, LLC, is
contracted. No advice given will be construed as District policy or as a mandate.
Advice, support and actions taken by Education Consulting Services, LLC, are based
upon professional judgment and not to be used as a basis for liability/litigation purposes.

This agreement may be cancelled by Education Consulting Services, LLC, if the District
fails to provide requested support or otherwise prevents Education Consulting Services,
LLC, from completing contracted work in accordance with State law, requirements, and
agreements set forth in this contract. Compensation for work completed to the time of
cancellation will be prorated and payable within 20 days of receipt of the invoice from
Education Consulting Services, LLC.

The District may cancel this contract if Education Consulting Services, LLC, fails to
complete satisfactory work as described in this contract. Notice of cancellation must be
in writing with a description of the cause and an effective cancellation date.
Compensation for work completed to the time of cancellation date will be prorated and
payable within 20 days of receipt of an invoice from Education Consulting Services.

Contract Terms and Conditions

This agreement has been written for the purpose of providing services as noted to
Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District. Education Consulting Services, LLC,
provides these services at the request of the District.

Term of the Contract. This contract is valid from date of receipt by Education
Consulting Services, LLC, of the duly executed contract approved by Monson-Sultana
Jt. Union School District Board, through June 30, 2025. (2024-25 school year)

**Contract Fee Schedule.
Education Consulting Services, LLC, will provide described services to Monson-Sultana

Jt. Union Schoo! District at the rates noted:

e  $250 minimum for up to two (2) hours of services (District requested)

e $100 per hour in addition to the minimum of two (2) hours (District requested)

e District Attorney processing and filing of a case and/or Superior Court
appearance on behalf of the District as requested by the District, will be billed at a
flat rate of $300 per service requested.

-98-



Travel and Planning Time. Travel costs and Education Consulting Services, LLC,
offsite planning time are included in the daily rate and/or flat rate quoted for specific
services. Pursuant to the above notation regarding the provision of Administrative
Hearing Officers, document review is included in the quoted rate.

Miscellaneous Services. The District will provide necessary resources and supplies,
ample physical space for any hearings and/or training sessions and substitute time as
required.

No additional charges above and beyond those charges specified in this contract will be
submitted by Education Consulting Services, LLC, unless additional time and services
beyond the work described herein is requested in writing by the District and agreed to by
Education Consultant Services, LLC.

Payvment Schedule: The District shall remit a check for invoiced amounts, payable to
Education Consulting Services, LL.C, within twenty (20) days of receipt of invoice.

Invoices for provision of service will be submitted to the district at the end of the month
when service was provided.

Payments are to be mailed to:

Mark Dutra

Education Consulting Services, LL.C
589 W. Pioneer Way

Hanford, CA 93230

This agreement between the Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District and Education
Consulting Services, LLC, constitutes a mutual contract, effective on the date of Board
approval.

Education Cons;htma Services, LLC Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District

Slgnature Signature

Mark Dutra, Senior Partner Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
¥-/Y-29

Date Date

-99.-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.14 TCOE EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE SERVICES
(WORK PLAN)
ATTACHMENTS: TCOE WORK PLAN QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

The Tulare County Office of Education (TCOE) EdTech and Integrated Studies Consultant Adam
Juarez will provide support for Monson-Sultana School through the 2024-2025 School year.

Mr. Juarez will focus on building the capacity of each teacher based on their individual needs,
skillset, and experience. Additionally, he will complement the work done by other TCOE content
consultants. In-class coaching and walkthroughs will be provided without the need for substitutes.

Professional learning sessions will cover increasing student engagement, supporting English
learners, and the use of artificial intelligence. This is a renewal.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the TCOE Work Plan Quote.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-100-



WORK PLAN (TuLARe COUNTY)

TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025 8/9/24 EDUCATIONAL RESQURCE SERVICES
INITIAL OR REVISION DATE

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Adam Juarez

DISTRICT / SCHOOL / AGENCY TCOE LEAD(S)

Roberto Vaca EdTech

CONTACT CONTENT AREA

rvaca@msschool.org
CONTACT EMAIL

559-426-0409

CONTACT MOBILE #

Provide professional learning and coaching with edtech

Please email the signed work plan to:
olivia.velasquez @tcoe.org

PROFESSIONAL LEARNING GOAL(S) |

ON-SITE / PREP &
VIRTUAL |FOLLOW-UP
# DATE(S) CONSULTANT ACTIVITY DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITY DAY(S) DAY(S) SUBTOTAL DAY(S)
1 8/21/24  |Professional learning and coaching for edtech (PD |Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.25 1.25
session) access to wifi
1 9/24/24  |Professional learning and coaching for edtech Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.00 1.00
access to wifi
1 10/17/24 |Professional learning and coaching for edtech Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.00 1.00
access to wifi
1 1/29/25  |Professional learning and coaching for edtech (PD |Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.25 1.25
session) access to wifi
1 2/20/25  |Professional learning and coaching for edtech Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.00 1.00
access to wifi
1 3/5/25 Professional learning and coaching for edtech Schedule teachers; provide 1.00 0.00 1.00
access to wifi
TOTAL DAY(S) 6.50
CANCELLATION NOTICE: District must provide at least three (3) business days' notice to
TULARE COUNTY RATE $1,275.00

cancel or reschedule a scheduled service day or district may be charged for the day.

TOTAL FOR SERVICES $8,287.50

OTHER FEES, IF APPLICABLE: BINDERS, BOOKS, MATERIALS, OUT OF REGION TRAVEL

# DATE OF SERVICE ITEM (BINDERS / BOOKS / MATERIALS / OTHER) EACH Qry AMOUNT
I} J <<<unhide rows if necessary L $0.00T 0 $0.00
TOTAL OTHER FEES $0.00

SERVICES & OTHER FEES GRAND TOTAL|  $8,287.50

DISTRICT / SCHOOL / AGENCY SIGNATURE DATE

-101-




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.15 DISPOSAL OF FORKLIFT
ATTACHMENTS: LETTERS OF OFFER

DISCUSSION:

The attached letters are offers from David’s Tires and Steve Lange indicating an offer of $750
and $500 for the old forklift that is no longer being utilized by the District.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the offer from David’s Tires.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-102-



David’s Tires
10494 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

(5659)591-4428

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary June 24, 2024
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

To whom it may concern:

I understand that you have purchased a new forklift and | was interested in purchasing your
old one for the amount of $750.00. Please let me know if you accept this offer. Thank
you.

David Ramirez

-103-



From the desk of Steve Lange

Sender:

Steve Lange

390 E Ponderosa Ave
Reedley, CA 93654

Recipient:

Brandon Corcoran
Monson-Sultana USD
10643 Ave. 416
Dinuba, CA 93618

Subject Matter:

Old 1967 Clark Forklift

To Whom it may concern

| am offering $500.00 for the purchase of your old 1967 Clark forklift that currently
is not operational. | understand this sale is final and is sold AS-IS. Please respond
with your answer on approval.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Lange
(559) 400-1814

-104-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.16 CSBA - GAMUT ONLINE
ATTACHMENTS: SERVICE INVOICE

DISCUSSION:
Monson-Sultana has used CSBA to assist with maintaining and updating Board policies for many
years. CSBA has updated their services to be predominantly online. The attached agreements will

provide for continuing updates as we have received in the past, allow access to online samples, and
provide online access to Monson-Sultana policies. The invoice is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of renewal
and agreement with CSBA for continuation of services.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

-105-



Please refer to your invoice number and customer
number in all communications regarding this invoice.

California School Boards Association

(916) 371-4691
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO #
INV-72292-F5FQ0V5 6/5/2024
Bill To: Ship To:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25 PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666-0025 Sultana, CA 93666-0025
United States United States
,Produdt Code Descrlptlon - o - Unit Price fC”mantity EExtended ‘ ;Terﬁis
. S o L : .Price
.CSBA ?_(CSBA Membership ( 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025 ) $6,083.00; 1.00 $6,083.00.
ELA 'ELA Membership ( 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025 )~ $1,521.00°  1.00 $1,521.00:
;CSBA dues not processed before September 15 will result in a disruption of CSBA
;services. Trustees and employees of LEAs that have not paid membership dues by
September 15 will not be granted access to CSBA's Annual Education Conference and
Trade Show. AEC registrations made absent membership dues may be canceled on
September 15. Registrants will be refunded, minus a processing fee, and hotel
reservations canceled on September 16.
Total Invoice: $7.604.00 Total Paid: $0.00 Balance Due: $7.604.00
R LTS TR DA DT ACH R AN R T RN BT T O ST Y A N e e eeeeaes
California School Boards Association
Customer Number - Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms Balance Due
100974 - INV-72292-F5F0V5 06/05/2024 $7,604.00

Make checks payable to: Bill To:
California School Boards Association - CSB (6744) . .
clo West America Bank Mgnzson—Sultana JointUnion ESD

P.O. Box 1450 .-106-
Suisun City, CA 94585-4450 Sulte °-" 33666-0025
United States



Please refer to your invoice number and customer
number in all communications regarding this invoice.

California School Boards Assaciation

(916) 371-4691
Invoice Number Invoice Date PO #
INV-71299-X0GON9 6/5/2024
Bill To: Ship To:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25 PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666-0025 Sultana, CA 93666-0025
United States United étates
Product Code fbescriptioﬁ a - ‘Unit Price buéntiti}n ‘Extended Terms
; Price :
'GAMUT/POLICY/P Gamut Policy Plus (Member) ( 07/01/2024 -~ $2,33000.  1.00 $2,330.00 'Net 30
s 06/30/2025) N S e
GAMUT/POLICY  Gamut Policy (Member) ( 07/01/2024 - - $1,760.00 1.00- $1,760.00/Net 30
+06/30/2025 ) | | |
Have you renewed your CSBA Membership for 2024-257 Only CSBA members enjoy :
exclusive access to GAMUT and to CSBA's trainings, resources and services. Don't
forget to renew your CSBA membership by September 15 to maintain uninterrupted
access to GAMUT services.
Total Invoice: $4,090.00 Total Paid: $0.00 Balance Due: $4,090.00
B LT TP P R PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETU RN BOTTOM ST U8 YT A M e tereeeeannaes
California School Boards Association
Customer Number Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms ‘Balance Due
100974 INV-71299-X0GONS 06/05/2024 Net 30 $4,090.00
Make checks payable to: Bill To:
gﬁ'@rens'? :rgggg‘aBBO:r:gs Association - CSB (6744) r';llgneson-smtana Joint Union ESD
R.O. Box 1430 sute" 107136660025

Suisun Citv. CA 94585-4450



California School Boards Association

June 12, 2024

Superintendent and Board President
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25

Sultana, CA 93666-0025

Dear Superintendent and Board President of Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD:
Please find your enclosed invoice for Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD’s 2024-25 CSBA membership dues.
We greatly appreciate your membership in CSBA and the difference it makes for California‘s public schools,

and we look forward to our continued partnership. This mailing contains:

Invoice for your 2024-25 CSBA membership dues:

Your membership in CSBA allows you to take advantage of a host of CSBA's optional subscription services.

Invoice(s) for optional subscription services, as listed below:

Educational Legal Alliance (ELA) offer of membership, included on your membership invoice (csba.org/ela).
GAMUT subscription renewal (Policy, Policy Plus and/or Meetings, as applicable, for current subscribers).

For any questions about your membership benefits, CSBA’s Director of Membership, Aaron Davis, can be
reached at (916) 663-3274 or adavis@csba.org.

CSBA is your association, and we encourage you to contact us any time regarding your membership needs.
Thank you for your membership in CSBA and for all that you do to ensure a quality education for every student

you serve.
Sincerely,

A L S Vo i
Albert Gonzalez Vernon M. Billy
CSBA President CSBA CEO & Executive Director

California School Boards Association | 3251 Beacon Blvd., West nto, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3382 | www.csba.org

-108-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.17 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT (HMH) ELA

CURRICULUM PILOT

ATTACHMENTS: PILOT PROPOSAL

DISCUSSION:
Monson-Sultana School is in the process of identifying two ELA Curriculums to pilot during the

months of October and November. A committee of teachers has been established and they are
recommending we pilot the Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (HMH) curriculum.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of the pilot
agreement as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

-109-



Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal Expiration Date: 10/13/2024

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Pilot Proposal

Monson Sultana Joint Union ESD

Attention:
Alyssa Gonzales
alyssag@msschool.org

For the Purchase of:

Into Reading K-5 and Into Literature 6-8 Pilot

Prepared By
Robert Rubino
robert.rubino@hmhco.com

Please submit this proposal with your purchase order.

Purchase orders or duly executed service agreements for Professional Services purchased, must be
submitted at least 30 days before the service event date.

For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchases may be reviewed here:
http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions

Coupon Code: PRODPB10 Attention: Send Orders to:
Alyssa Gonzales orders@hmhco.com

Serd Chiadk Pasmsnts o alyssag@msschool.org FAX: 800-269-5232

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14046 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693 =110=

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

009145233 Sold:0000252680 Ship:0000252680 Page s wi » Please submit this form with your purchase order



Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal for

Expiration Date:
10/13/2024

Monson Sultana Joint Union ESD
Into Reading K-5 and Into Literature 6-8 Pilot

ISBN Title

Additional Materials

Pilot

Charge Free
Price Quantity Material
QTY

Pilot

Price  Quantity

Grade K
Student Resources
myBooks:

1795626 9780358449256 Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Grade K
Total for Student Resources

Total for Grade K

Grade 1

Student Resources
myBooks:

1797281 9780358461449  Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 1 Grade 1
Modules 1-2

1797282 9780358461456 Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 2 Grade 1
Modules 3-4

Total for Student Resources

Total for Grade 1

Grade 2
Student Resources
myBooks:

1797286 9780358461500 Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 1 Grade 2
Modufes 1-3

Total for Student Resources
Total for Grade 2

Grade 3
Student Resources
myBooks:

1797289 9780358461531 Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 1 Grade 3
Modules 1-5

Total for Student Resources

$26.55 33

$876.15

$5.35 35

$5.35 35

$876.15

$374.50

$8.86 55

$13.32 50

Total for Grade 3

Grade 4
Student Resources
myBooks:

1797291 9780358461555 Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 1 Grade 4
Modules 1-§

Total for Student Resources

Total for Grade 4

Grade 5

Coupon Code: PRODPB10 Attention:

Alyssa Gonzales
alyssag@msschool.org

Send Check Payments to:
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company

14046 Collections Center Drive

$13.32 41

$374.50

$487.30

$487.30

$666.00

$666.00

$546.12

$546.12

Send Orders to:
orders@hmhco.com
FAX: 800-269-5232

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

Chicago, J1. 60693 -111-
009145233  S01d:0000252680 Ship:0000252680 Pa,: ]

Please submit this form with your purchase order



Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal for Expiration Date:

10/13/2024
Monson Sultana Joint Union ESD
Into Reading K-5 and Into Literature 6-8 Pilot

Additional Materials Pilot
) . Charge Free Pilot
ISBN | Title Price Quantity Mgt;rYial Price  ouantity
Student Resources
myBooks:
1797293 9780358461579  Into Reading Student myBook Softcover Volume 1 Grade § $13.32 52
Modules 1-5
Total for Student Resources $692.64
Total for Grade 5 $692.64
Grade 6
Student Resources
Print Option
1791526 9780358416395 Into Literature Student Edition Softcover Grade 6 $30.15 50
Total for Student Resources $1,507.50
Total for Grade 6 $1,507.50
Total Savings: $571.69
Subtotal Purchase Amount: $5,150.21
Shipping & Handling: $746.78
Sales Tax: $457.01
Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $6,354.00
Coupon Code: PRODPB10 Attention: Send Orders to:
Alyssa Gonzales orders@hmhco.com
; AX: 800-269-
Send Check Payments to: alyssag@msschool.org F 9-5232
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company ; .
14046 Collections Center Drive HMH Confidential and Proprietary
Chicago, IL 60693 -112-

009145233 Sold:0000252680 Ship:0000252680 Pag. v o v Please submit this form with your purchase order



Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal for Expiration Date: 10/13/2024

Monson Sultana Joint Union ESD

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $6,354.00

Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal Expiration Date: 10/13/2024

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Coupon Code: PRODPB10 Attention: Send Orders to:
Alyssa Gonzales orders@hmhco.com
alyssag@msschool.org FAX: 800-269-5232

Send Check Payments to:

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14046 Collections Center Drive

Chicago, IL 60693

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

009145233 Sold:0000252680 Ship:0000252680 Pag-113- Please submit this form with your purchase order



Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal for Expiration Date: 10/13/2024
Monson Sultana Joint Union ESD

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $6,354.00

Thank you for considering HMH as your partner. We are committed to providing an excellent experience and delivering ongoing, high-
quality service to our customers. To meet these goals, we want to ensure you are aware of the below Terms of Purchase. These terms
help us process your order quickly, efficiently, and accurately, ensuring successful delivery and implementation of our solutions.

Please return this cost proposal with your signed purchase order that matches product, prices and shipping charges.

Provide the exact address for delivery of print materials. The shipping address may be your district warehouse or individual
school sites, but it is essential that this is accurate.

Please supply the name of each important district point of contact for all aspects of the solution including their direct
contact information (email/phone):

o Point of Contact for Print materials
o Paint of Contact for Digital materials
o Point of Contact for Scheduling Professional Development
Please confirm that we have the correct ‘Ship to’ and ‘Sold to’ information on the cost proposal.

Ship to: Sold to:
Monson Sultana Joint Union Esd Monson Sultana Joint Union Esd
Sultana, CA 93666-0025 Sultana, CA 93666-0025

Please provide funding start and end dates.
Please note that all products and services will be billed upon the processing of your purchase order.
Our payment terms are 30 days from the invoice date.

Print subscription material quantities may be adjusted across grades for like products, to accommodate enrollment
fluctuations, quantities cannot be adjusted between different programs or copyrights.

Our shipping terms are FOB shipping point. The shipping term for your proposal is Destination.
Any proposed shipping or tax amount provided on this proposal, is based on the Ship To account location quoted within.

If the location of your delivery changes, please include the proper sales tax and shipping charges for that location in the
applicable Purchase Order

Should any of these Terms of Sale conflict with any preprinted terms on your purchase order, the HMH terms of service shall
apply.

Thank you in advance for supplying us with the necessary information at time of purchase.

Our goal is to ensure your success throughout the duration of this agreement, which starts with a highly successful delivery of our

solution.

For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchase may be reviewed here: http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions

Date of Proposal: 8/29/2024 Proposal Expiration Date: 10/13/2024

FX |
. ‘:‘

V&
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Coupon Code: PRODPB10 Attention: Send Orders to:
Alyssa Gonzales orders@hmhco.com
alyssag@msschool.org FAX: 800-269-5232

Send Check Payments to:

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
14046 Collections Center Drive

Chicago, IL 60693

009145233 Sold:0000252680 Ship:0000252680 Pag 114 Please submit this form with your purchase order

HMH Confidential and Proprietary




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS
DATED AUGUST 5, 2024 THROUGH AUGUST 30, 2024
ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS
DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated August 5, 2024 through August 30, 2024 are
for expenditures after August 9, 2024 and before August 30, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-115-



00°00¥°98

* 00'SSL'TES
00°$SL°1€E$

* 00°0SZ$

00053

* 00'VC9'C$
00+79°C$

* 00°CT$

00TI$
* 0L'8LTS

0L8LIS

* 00'00S°E$
00°005°¢€$

* 66'ESB'ES
$6'910°CS
P0°LE]S

* ET'TS8$

£T158%

* 00'000°TC$
00°00t"$
00°008°8$
00'008°8S

* 00'0S6%

00°0S6%
* TP'Tvvs

P Trb$
* LO'GEES

LO'6LES
* 00°0SC$

00°05Z8
* ST'6TTS

ST61C8

junoiuy

01 jo 1 afed

000£-0-00679-00068-00000-0-00CTLL-ISE  OQ99¥+67T9 O
sjunowly JuswAied jejo)

0000-1-00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010 Y RICO6TL9 O
unowy Juswiied jejol
0000-0-000£5-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1 O S9¥P62T9 0
junouwly Jusuwded jejor

8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00TLO-010 O P9¥P+67T9 O
;junowy Juowied jeior

0000-0-00095-0007L-00000-0-00000-010 M L9£06TTS O
;junoiy Juawided jejol

0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010 W 99£06CTY O
;junowly juswaied jejol

0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010 O €£9pH6TCS 0
junowy Juawied jejo)
€T10-T-000EY-€0TYT-00111-0-00TL0-010 Y S9E06CL9 O
0000-0-000¢¥-£0THPC-00000-0-00000-0T0 Y S9€06TTY O
Ijunowy jusuided jejol

0012-1-0009S-00THZ-001T1-0-00011-010 OTZI¥¥6TTO 0
unowy JjuawAed jejol
£0£0-0-00679-00058-00000-0-002L0-010 O 19¥¥6TT9 0
000£-0-00679-00058-00000-0-00CLL-1SE O 19¥H6TT% ©
£0£0-0-00679-00058-00000-0-00TL0-010  ¥$9£06Z29 ©
1jJunowy juswAied jejol

0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010 QO 09¥H6229 0
unowy jusuided jejo)
0000-2-000£F-00001-00TTT-0-000TT-010 Y €9€06229 0
ijunowy juswAied jejop
0000-2-000€7-00001-001 L [-0-00011-010 Y LEIT6TLO O
:Junowy juswied [e30L
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010 Q6SH+6TT0 0
Junowy juswied |e3ol

0000-0-0006$-000LC-00000-0-00000-010  O9£1Z62T9 O

10-EL1¥T Y2OT/0E/80 ¥1TOST Ad 90
YET9S ¥T0T/60/80 S600ST  Ad 90
C1-vTeT ¥T0T/0E/80 TLIOST  Ad 00
£ETELY $TOT/0E/80 8LTOST  Ad 00
£8190T ¥T0T/60/80 ¥010SCT  Ad 00
78YSSE $T0T/60/80 LOTOST Ad 00
p0bYy $207/0€/80 I810ST Ad 00

HNEWIZYE ¥207/60/80 8800ST  Ad 00
NANGNIEE $T07/60/80 8800C  Ad 00

6V9L YT0Z/0£/80 6L10ST  Ad 00

L861 $TOT/0L/80 6£T0ST  Ad 90

708¥ $T0Z/0t/80 0PCOST Ad 90

9861 $207/60/80 8110ST Ad 90

POLL ¥T0T/0£/80 S910SCT  Ad 90
JE-AQAT $T0T/60/80 €TIOST  Ad 00
ANANIEA $T0T/91/80 €S105CT  Ad 00
61¥00T $20T/0£/80 1910SC  Ad 00
21T17C0000 $20¢/91/80 ¥E10ST  Ad 00

smes  roN QwaE:Z pqunN  Pled  toN  adAp 6601

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34~-0d JuBLEM | Od  9J0AUT Q1A oy  Joy

20z /0£/80 pue pZ0T/S0/80 usamiaq pledsieq
JopudA Aq pajejoigng pajieiaq
jloday sjuaiuied |ejol

WVZO:SH:TT
vZ0Z/0£/80  :=eq Voday

Y DNI ‘SNOLLDAdSNI DA 8vb
o ITINIAD 990
q LSIA HOS QAIdINI ISOYO ¥HTLAD 50§
d SYALIVHD DISSVTIO 9L

A NVOITIND ATTIVA TVIINAD 008
3 SANIHOVIN SSANISNI VINIOQJITVD 66¢
¥ SSHT Y04 SANITd 1Ty

b ASINHQA ‘4sad
A JSINHQ ‘ISHd 606

©O
b Yoqs —:
I
q 71 S3O1A¥AS NOLLOFdSNI HOAL-WV
¥ T STDIA¥ES NOLLOZdSNI HOAL-WV
q TT1S3OIAYES NOLLOHJSNI HOTL-WV 6€€
! ONI ‘ONIIOO0Td NVIVANY LLE
Y SEOIANES TVLIAVD NOZVIAV 9bb
q 2RANY ‘QIv1ay €87
q ONI 31VSE10HM T8-88Y 6
q "DAS SSANISNEL® 1V T

‘0
SlieN JOpUSA iop

3M3SId {00LDS "WB[F UolUf] I3[ BUR}NS-UOSUO} ¢



9L’ 1S9°p$
* TV 98L'TS
€798
00°LS
TELTS
69098
P6'1ES
116018
LETILS
6£'T1%
LSS
10°€C$
1L01¢
80°81%
76°0S%
19°59%
68988
05°0C8
LL'8ES
§8ses
£8'sh$
76068
60°1€T8
16°L5$
LT618
TAITAR
08°78%
P oLS
SE9LTS
0L'118
* 00'0SE'ETS

00°056°9%

junowy

AT 1in > nfioa

000€-0-00229-00058-00000-0-00TLL-ISE
unowy juswied jejog.

0000-0-000¢¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€p-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000¢H-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£4-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000¢-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000¢-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€#-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000¢~10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€-10118-60000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£#-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£4-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£#-T0118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£#-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£-10118-00000-0-00518-010
unowy juswiied jeiol

000£-0-00679-00058-00000-0-00TLL-15¢

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34--0d

WYZ0:SYiTT

w7n7 Ins/9n r@1ec woday

U BEIT6CTY

O LOYY6TTY
O L9Y¥6TT9
O L9%¥67T9
O LIYY6TLY
O L9PP6T79
O L9YY6TTY
O L9YY6TLY
O L9YY6TTY
O L9YF6TTY
O LOYY6TTY
O L9¥V6TCY
O LOYH6TTS
O L9YY6TLS
O L9YP6TTY
O LOY¥61T9
O L9VY6TTY
O Lov¥67T9
O L9PV6TLY
O L9¥F6TCY
O L9¥¥67T9
O L9YY6TTY
O LOVV6TTY
O LOYY6LTY
O L9YY6TTY
O LIYF6TTS
O L9P#6TT9
O LSYY6TT9
O LI9Yr6TTY

099%y6TT9

smels  oN
juesiem

$20Z/0£/80 pue $Z0Z/S0/80 uUsangaq pledateq

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

PquNN AoquinN
@210AUY

Od

10-T9THT ¥T0T/0E/80 S1TOST

8€LEI-C0 YTOT/91/80 SEI0ST

STILSL ¥T0T/0£/80 $0COST
$T916L YT0T/0E/80 01TOST
18¥L8L ¥T0T/0£/80 6020ST
656S8L $T0T/0E/80 L610ST
0S8¥8L $TOT/0E/80 96105
8C0T8L ¥Z0T/0¢/80 ¥810ST
69¥98L ¥TOZ/0€/80 00TOST
069¥8L ¥T0T/0£/80 S6105T
T8SL8L ¥T0T/0£/80 80TOST
$TELYL $TOT/OL/80 LOTOST
19698L ¥207/0£/80 90T0ST
¥OTL8L ¥TOT/0£/80 SOTOST
889¢€8L ¥T0T/0£/80 1610ST
L9608L ¥TOT/0E/80 £810ST
0v0€8L £T0T/0£/80 88105C
88698L ¥TOZ/0E/80 £0TOST
£6998L +T0T/0£/80 TOTOST
$0998L ¥T0T/0€/80 10TOST
81098L ¥T0T/0£/80 8610ST
6Y9¥8L $20T/0E/80 P610ST
TLOVSL ¥T0T/0€/80 £6105T
080¥8L ¥T07/0€/80 T610ST
051008 ¥C0Z/0£/80 99105C
9L678L $T0T/0E/80 LBT0ST
0LLI8L ¥TOT/0E/80 9810ST
79618L ¥T0Z/0E/80 $8105T
$T608L $T0T/0€/80 TE10ST
£L798L $T0T/0E/80 6610ST

pled  ‘on
sjed oy

1opuap Aq pajeoigns pajieiad

Hoday sjuswiied |ejol

Ad 00

Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
“Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00
Ad 00

Ad 90

adAL
6
oy 60T

o4

A A A A A A - - - - - B - B B

24

DALIHDYV d1VLS FHL 4O NOISIAIA 11§

‘0D 4ggWNNT VENNIA
00 YHENNT VENNIA
0D AT VENNId
‘0D Yagn1 vannNid
0D YHEWNT VEONIA
00 YIgNNT VENNId
‘0D YIgWNT VENNId
‘0D JAGWNNT VENNIA
0D YHEWNT VENNIA
‘00 YFINNT VENNId
‘0D HINNTVENNIA
‘0D ¥HaNN1 VENNIA
00 43NN T vENNId
‘OD dEgGNNT VENNId
‘0D YaEWNT VENNIa
"0 YHENNT VENNIA
‘0D dFdINNT VENNId
‘00 YHIWNT VENNId
‘0D ggNNT VENNIA
‘0D YgaNMNT VENNIA
‘0D dFINNT VENNIA
‘00 YHGINNT VEONIA
‘00 dFgWNT VENNIA
"0D dAgNNT VEONIA
‘0D YaaNIT veanNNId
0D YHanN1 vanNd
0D 4FgNNT VENNIA

-117-

‘00 ¥agNNT VENNIA [

ONI ‘SNOLLOFISNI Od 8b¥l1

‘oN

SWEN J0PUDA  J10pus

2351 JOOLSS “WD|F Uolun I RURYNS-UOSUOY

6T



* 00'060°6%
00°060°6%

* 00°GS$
00'5S%

* 9E'YLTH
L 6VS
£9vLLS

* 8E'65%

8E'65$

* £6'065°LZ%
76'065°LTS

* OT'9ET'ES
09°1v$
(09°7%)
0S°670°€S
or'nls
09°S1$
09°1v$

* T6'90T$

16901%
* £6'ETTS

£6'¢1CS

* 89°LESS
89'8¢$
00°66%$

* PLLES'TS
YLLES'TS

* 00°079%

000198
* D0"SLES

00°5LES
* 9L TS9'V$

Junowy

0T jJo g abegd

Junowy juswied jejog
000Z-2-00085-0011£-00111-0-00000-010
unowly Juauwided jeiol
0000-0-000S5-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;unowy Juawied jeiol
0000-0-000£¥-000TL-00000-0-00000-010
S0€0-C-000€y-0011€-00111-0-00CL0-010
;unowy jusawied jejoL
0000-2-000£-00001-00111-0-0001T-010
Qunowy Jusdwied jejol
£01T-1-000¥9-00CHC-00000-0-+F185-010
1junowly JusawAied jejol
0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0ET
0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1
0000-0-000LY-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢1
0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0ET
0000-0-000L¥~000L£-00000-0-001£S-0¢ET
0000-0-000LY-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0ET
unowy juswiied jejol
0000-2-000£t-00001-00111-0-00011-010
uURoWY judwiied jejol
Z110-T-00085-£0THC-00111-0-00CL0-010
;unowly juswied jejoL
0000-0-06£¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010
0000-0-08€¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010
junowy juawided je10)
0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010
sjunowly Juswied jejol
0000-0-00085-000TL-00000-0-00000-010
aunowy juatuiied jejol

0000-0-000$5-00018-00000-0-00000-010
unowy JuswAied jeioL

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34--0d

WVZo:sP:1T

yZ0Z/0£/80  :meq Moday

OTLYF6TTY

O ILYY6To

H1LE06TTY
d 1LE06TLY

OE¥126TT9

HO0LEO6TTY

O0LYY6TTo

OO0LYY6TTO

A TYIL6TLY

qTP1T6TTS

dTyIT6eTTo

dTr1T6Tes

U 69¢067C9

069v¥6CTS

d1v126TTY
d IP1T6TTo

O0¥1T6TTs

O6E£1T6TTO

O89Yv6TTo

SMEIS  ‘ON | joquny JsoqunN

(=R e )

jueriep

2000 ¥20T/0¢/80 12T0ST
L16L¥19 $T0C/0€/80 1120ST

AgNINIEE ¥T0T/60/80 TTI0ST
ANENIEY $T07/60/80 1210ST

YNNI $202/91/80 1610ST
1008 $T0T/60/80 61105T
CTLIT69L ¥20T/0L/80 0£T0ST
1P9EVST $20T/0€/80 S000ST
LTLOEIL $TOT/91/80 EVI0OST
PSOLESL $TOT/91/80 THTOST
$S8SS9L $T0T/91/80 1¥10ST
9TLOLIL $TOT/91/80 P10ST
SANEWIFY $T07/60/80 0010SC

T86ESST $TOT/0L/80 £170ST

PrPLECSY YT0T/91/80 62105C
PrrLEESY $TOT/91/80 62105C

£5EE0LT $T0T/91/80 8TI0ST
M-PT/£T0T $T0T/91/80 9€105T

09001 $TOZ/0£/80 SLIOST

pied ‘ON

Od  @dloAUl  93ea +ay

J0puUaA .>n pojejoiqns pajieraq
Joday sjuatuded [ej0)

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad.

Ad

Ad

WO

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

90

00

00
00

00

90

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00
00

60

00

90

2dAL ceot

Jod

¥20Z/0£/80 pue bZ0Z/S0/80 UsdMIRq pledajeq

k:| ONILINSNOD SHARY L NVAL 611

k| ANVANOD % NISNHDIOf 961

k< O T90d YHAINNIL
k| 0Q4a7140Y da4INNIf 98¢

d VTIIOSTAd ‘ZATVZNOD +81

SNDIS 3TN NHATOD sh¥

124

SACO4 ¥VLS 10D
SA0O04 VIS d'TI0D
SA004 ¥v1ls 10D
SAO04 YVLS A'T0D
SO0 ¥vIS d10L
SA00A ¥VLS Q108

oM oo oo

1
@
i .
i)
I

NAYVYD ‘VIDUVD 6£6

e

h:| SNOILLNTOS TOOHOS L1 TT0d 0v1

:! 0D 1SMYL 2 JINVE SNAZILID-1Sdld
d 0D LSMYL % JINVE SNIZLLID-LSHId 151

k:4 DTINOEIAL T1€
.| dDIAYHES DNITINSNOD NOLLVONdd 80T

| ONI “TO¥INOD 1S3d QTaIHSHIOVE $1¢

BWieN JOPUIA 1opu

IS1Q JOOLDS "W UolUf) "I BUBYNS-UOSUO} 6



LY'OLS
LET8%
* TOEVIS

6°evls

* 08°L96%
£6°12%
v6'128
£6'12$
¥6'1C8
0SPITS
09°5eb$
vL°08%
£6°17$
¥6'1¢%

vL 08
vL08$
£6'12%
¥6'12%

* ZTLTSTS
LLLLS
(s5TsH$)
0L°€19%
6201218
10°8L$

* OT'TLYS

9T ILYS
* 00°00€$

00°00¢$
* 08'STI$

08°C11S
* §L°806'V$

SL'806't$

unowuy

0T jo p abed

0000-Z-000€+-00001-00111-0-060011-010
0000-2-000€+-0000T-00111-0-00011-010
;unowy juswied jejol

L110-S-100€¥-00001-00111-0-0S€0+-010
ijunowy juswiied 30},

0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-00095-0009¢€-00000-0-0£CL0-010
0000-0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-0¢TLO-010
0000-0-00095-10 _._m-ooooo-o-oom 18-010
0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0¢€T
0000-0-000¢1-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0E1
0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢€1
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-0£2L0-010
0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢€ 1
0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢1
0000-0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-0£TL0-010
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
sJunowy Juswied jejoL

0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010
0000-0-000£+-0009€-00000-0-0£CL0-010
0000-0-000€+-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010
0000-0-000€+-0009£-00000-0-0€CLO-0T0
0000-0-000£¥-00018-060000-0-00000-010
jjunoluy juatiied jejof

0000-2-000£H-00001-001TT-0-000T1-010
‘Junowy juswAed |ejo}
0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010
junowy juswiied jejo)
0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-000L[-010
;unowy juswaAed je30L

0000-0-00085-000CL-00000-0-00000-010

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----3d~-Q

WVZO:SH 1T

v20oz/0s/80  :oyeq Modey

OSLYP6TC9
OSLYP6TLY

A6V 1T6TTY

OPYLYY6TTY
OYLYY6TLY
O VLYY 6TT9
OvLYY6TTY
OvLYP6TLo
OVLYY6TTS
O YLYP6TTS
ABYITETLY
ABYITOTTY
U8YITO6TTY
HELEOOTTO
AELLOGTTS
U ELEDGTTS

O eLYP6TTo

YTLEO6TTY

YTLEO6TTY

A TLEOGTTY

YTLEOGTTY

ALY1Z6TC9

dov1T6Tey

OSH1T6TT9

HyrIT6TTY
sneIs  roN

jueuepm od

0 )0015098L¢ $207/0¢/80 89105C
0 JOL6L1118E $T0T/0€/80 L910ST

0 SUNENIFY $202/91/80 LTI0ST

LS8LITTTS ¥T0T/0£/80 OLTOST
LSBLITTTS $TOT/0E/80 OLIOST
8E9YSTTLS ¥20T/0E/80 9120ST
8E9VSTTTS ¥TOT/0L/80 91C0ST
898LITTTS $TOT/0E/80 TLTOST
8S8LITTTS ¥TOT/0L/80 TLIOSC
6E9YSTTLS PTOT/0/80 L1TOST
990SLTTCS $20T/91/80 95105C
9905LTTTS ¥T0T/91/80 9S10SC
L90SLITTS $TOT/91/80 LS10ST
16¥8TITLS ¥T0T/60/80 TOGOOST
06¥8C1TTS +70T/60/80 16005T
06¥8TITTS ¥TOT/60/80 16005C

(=R ee T I = 0 2 — B =R -~ R e T o B - I )

6ELOLL YTOT/0E/80 SETOST
8€TOLL ¥TOT/60/80 v0005C
6¥00LL ¥T0T/60/80 86005T
19L69L $T0T/60/80 L600ST
6CTOLL ¥T0T/60/80 66005C

L= == =

0 FANGWIEY $202/91/80 €S105T
0 1-1122T ¥20¢/91/80 £5105C
0 ANENIEY $202/91/80 05105¢
0 181PTTT vmom\f\wo VCiost

soquiny Rquny  pled oy
aoloAul  91ed ey

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
WO
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

ad
JoY

¥20zZ/0€/80 pue vyZ0Z/S0/80 usemiaq pledaed

40puaA Aq pajeroigns pajiead
JModey sjusiuied |ejo)

00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

60

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

60

AL ceo1

oo~

e~

oo oMo doMod oo

Moo oo

[

1043d 401440
LOdHQ HO1440 §LT

ANITANO VI ‘ONVIALNOW LOE

SIDIAYES NANIT NOISSIN
SID1AMES NHNIT NOISSIN
S3OIAYHS NHNIT NOISSIN
STOTAYIS NINIT NOISSTIN
S$901AYdS NANI'T NOISSIN
SFDIAYHS NHNIT NOISSIN
SIOTAYES NINIT NOISSIW
SOIAYIS NINIT NOISSIN
STDIAYIS NHNIT NOISSIN
SADIAYHES NINIT NOISSIN
S3OIAYIS NENI'T NOISSIN
STDIAYHS NENIT NOISSIV
S3OIAYHS NENIT NOISSIV 1_.I__|_ :

SLY¥Vvd OLNY AVMAIN
SIYVd OLNV AVMAN
SIVd OLOV AVMAIN
S.Vd OLNV AVMAIN
SI¥Vd OLNV AVAMAIN 859
AITAVY ‘VZOANIN #9¢
NOLLVYADIYATY HHODN 961

VI “ZANLLYVIN STv

HIIAS ONVZO1T 87T

SLEN I0PUBA Jopu

L1351 [00YDS "Wdj] UolUf *If BURI|NS-UOSUO] 6



* £L°896°VS
£L'896°V$

* 00'06Z$
00°067%

* 00"00S'v$
00°005‘v$

* 00°0T9%
00°0¥T$
00°08¢$

* 6T'CEY'ES
LS'TTL6S
PEE9LS
766518
€7°978%
£8°186$

* £8°60S'T$
STLIETS
797618

* 9E'T90'T$

9£'190°1$

* §E'TST9%
£6'TTCY
TY'670'98

* VL'TT8S
0T°59¢8
PS'LSYS

* ¥6'86T°'T$
v6'861'18

* 9T'SSES

€TS8
€T°LOTS
98°68%

junotuy

0T jo 5 abed

junotuy juswied jeyjol
Z110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00TL0-010
;unowy Juswied jejo)
0000-0-00085-00018-00000-0-00000-010
Junouwy Juswied jeio)
C010-7-00085-00001-00111-0-00CLO-0T0
:junowy Juawied jejor
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢T
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1
unowy juswied jejol
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001¢6-0¢1
0000-0-000LYy-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1
0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000-0-00T £5-0€ T
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢1
0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0¢€1
Junowy juswied jejol
0000-0-00065-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0006$-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
Junowy Juswied jejog
0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010
;junowly Juswied |ejoL
0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-000600-010
junotuy Juawdied jejol
0000-0-000£4-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1
0000-0-000£Y-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€T
Ijunowly juswied jeioL
0000-0-000£+-0002L-00000-0-00000-010
unowy juswied jejol
0000-0-000£$-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-T-000£H-00001-00111-0-000T1-010

AL-IS----80~---Nd----09-A----3t--Qd

WVZO:SHTIT

YZ0Z/0E/80  :mieq Modey

U 8LEOGTLS

A LLEOKTTY

OVS1T6TTY

O 08¥¥6TTY
HES1T6TTY

O0LYP6TTY
017 44 YAAY
O6LYY6TTY
ATSIT6TTY
U TSITOTLS

O8LYY6LTY
O 1S126TTS

A 9LEO6TTY

O LLYY6TT9
Y SLEO6TTI

O9LYPP6TTY
HO5126TT

O¥LE06TTY

OSLYF6TTY
OSLY6TTY
OSLYY6TT9

smeys  onN

jueuepm . Od

0 L TLITTSLIN $T0T/60/80 #1105T

0 9LYLLIS +T0T/60/80 €1T0ST

0 L6L00-ST ¥TOT/91/80 £LT10ST

0 1T8LYT YT0T/0£/80 8ETOST
tYe81C $T0T/91/80 LYT0ST

<

8EPLE8RS $TOT/0L/80 ££C0ST
IE6LTYTOYE FT0T/0L/80 YECOST
SSOLYRBS $T0T/08/80 2£T0ST
6ELYT88S YTOT/91/80 8¥10ST
098T88S $20T/91/80 6¥10ST

o 0O O ©

-0606-0008 ¥202/04/80 1$C0ST
0 IE0EBLO0TE HTOT/91/80 STI0ST

<o

0 81L0€8 ¥T0T/60/80 9010S5C

0 18¥9L86¢L8 +TOT/0L/80 LETOST
0 SELEVEVSL $20T/60/80 8010ST

0 8010S15¢ $20Z/0£/80 1£20ST
0 669T105¢ YTOT/91/80 OF10ST

0 171851 $T0Z/60/80 L110ST

0 )L1B09LILE +207/08/80 0TTOST
0 YT1E9Y99LE $20T/0¢/80 6170ST
0 )88610€9LE ¥T0T/0t/80 69105C

npgunN  tequiny
2010AUT

pred *ON
9jed ey

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

o

YZ0Z/0€E/80 pue ¥Z0Z/S0/80 UsamIaq piedaleq
iopudp Aq pojeioiqns pajieleq
Joday sjusiuied [e3o1

00

00

60

00
00

00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00

60
00

00
00

90

00

00
00

9dAL ceo1

B! ONI DLLSYIOHOS dpe

k- QIIINN AT TIVA NINOVOSL NVS 7.6

k:1 ONAA 40 FDILI0 "0D NINOVOL NVS £88

DNILLNEMALSIA 11Vd NOY
ONILLNETILSIA TNVd NOY 8L0°

-4

S¥HONA0Ad
SYFONA0Ad
SYI0Ndodd
SYION1aodd
SYHONAOoY¥d 0lt

AN -

~

SIMOE XANLL
a SHMOT AANLL O3
H

p: ONITVSOdSIA SYNdd €67

h: | 4% 0d
¥ d%5d ¢£8¢

ANVANQOD ATddNS ¥8dVd d B d
- | ANVINOD A1dd(1S J4dVd A ® d 6L€]

[+

k| SHNVT LISYO vvbl

h: 10430 921440
Yy 1043a 931440 .
! 10d3d gDOIJI0 §LT

"oN
BWEN JOPUSA Jopus

3L3S1Q jooYyds "Wy votun "I eue)ns-uosuoy 6i



69°V6LS
9L'556$
£TEVO'LS
99°911v$
LEELTS
£TEPOTS
(zzeey)
88 TH1v$

* PT'6EVS
P16EPS

* T9TLR'LS
7978

* TO'EGT'LS
96°€¢$
Y1LSE'SS
S6'€618
¥0°£0T$
TS'SLY'TS
£SSLY'IS
(£5°SLY'19)

* 9b°v6$
AN
£E'16$

* 95'6Z9°E$
95°629°€$

* 00°00V'T$
00°00+°1$

* 09'VLL T9$
09°589°y5$
00°680°LS

* 6V €TSS

LAX4Y)

junowy

0T jo 9 abey

0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00C€S-0ET
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0¢1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0ET
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-002ES-0¢€T
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0¢€1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00T £5-0¢T
Ijunouwiy juswtided jejol
0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010
sJunowiy jusiuded jejol
£110-2-000TH-00001-001 L [-0-002L0-010
;unowy judwied [ejoL
0000-2-000£+#-00001-00111-0-000T1-010
0000-2-000€7-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£4-00001-00111-0-000L1-010
0000-C-000£F-0000T-001T1-0-00011-010
0000-2-000¢¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000€-00001-00 L 1-0-0001 [-010
;unotuy jusuwided jejol
0000-0-000$$-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010
Junowy juawided jejolL
£0£0-0-00129-00058-00000-0-00ZL0-010
sJunowy Juswded jejo)
0000-0-000£5-0011L-00000-0-00000-010
unowy Judwied jejoL
0000-0-¥2056-00000-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000-010
Ijunowy judwided |ejoL

0000-0-000£¥-0009¢-00000-0-0£TL0-010

snjeis  -oN

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----24--0d

WVZOisStiTIT

veoz/0s/80  :oeq poday

OV8Y1F6TCS
YLGIT6TTY
dLSTTOTLY
dLST1T6TTY
YLSTIT6TTY
A £BEO6TTY
d£8L06TTY
dEBLO6TTY

Lo o T« B B - B R o B )

O €8¥P6TT9 0

OTBYP6TIS 0

O I8¥¥6TCS
O 18¥P6TTY
O 18¥¥6TCY
O 18¥¥6TT9
OT8EOHTTY
O TBLO6TTY
0180670

i =R~ 2 I - B = )

A 18E06TTY
A 18E06TZY O

<

0951262y 0
0SS1T6TTS 0

d08E06TTS 0
d08£06TT9 0O

A6LE06TT9 0

jueuepn

Rquiny  Joquiny

Od

IPELLTY8Y $T0T/0E/80 STLOST
Yr1691¥8% $207/91/80 8£10SC
Y68091+8Y ¥T0T/91/80 9¥105T
£68091¥8v ¥C0T/91/80 S¥10ST
EV1691P8Y $T0T/91/80 6£105C
6809118y ¥T0T/60/80 9110ST
£90£91¥8Y vT0T/60/80 TO00ST
£68091¥8Y ¥T0T/60/80 60T10SC

E£P01TITO $TOT/0€/80 81T0ST

THOVIS $E0T/0£/80 06105C

28119¥6009 $70T/0€/80 LLIOST
.6159.8009 vTOZ/0£/80 ¥9105T
16159L8009 ¥TOT/OC/80 £910ST
-§€0106009 ¥707/0€/80 T9105C
9£9£99009 ¥T02/60/80 1T105C
-566L59009 $70¢/60/80 0110ST
19117869009 v707/60/80 £0005T

01 91L ¢t1 ¥T0T/60/80 ¥600ST
0T 91 8Z1 ¥TOT/60/80 £600ST

¥669¢ $TOC/91/80 9T10ST

LTSO0 $T0T/91/80 8S10ST

SNI D1V $T0T/60/80 SO10ST
SNI OV ¥707/60/80 SO10ST

¥86£C9 ¥20T/60/80 £0105T

pled *ON

JdloAul ajeq ‘Joy

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
WO
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
WD

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
60
60
00
00
00

00
60

00

00

00
00

00

2dAL ceot

Jod

¥Z0Z/0€/80 pue ¥Z02/S0/80 UsdMIdq pledated

iopuap Aq pajejoiqns pajielsa

Moday sjusiied jejol

A -

-4

Moo oo ~

~

SIOIAIESAOOL ODSAS
SIDIAYHESA00d OOSAS
SIIIAYISAOOd OOSAS
SIDIAYHSAOO0 ODSAS
SHOIAYHSTOOL OOSAS
SIIIAIHSAOOT OISAS
$901AYESAO00d ODSAS
SFOIAMHSAOO0I OISAS

SHOIAYES ALINOWWOD VNVLTAS
ATHIIM SHIANLS
ddNS 01440 #® TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS
ddNS 401440 % TO0HIS LSHMHLNOS
ddNS 301440 % TOOHDS LSIMHLNOS
ddN§ 901440 ¥ TOOHDS LSHMHLNO!
dd1S 401440 % TOOHOS LSHMHLAO!
dd018 ID14J0 % "TOOHDS LSHMHLNOS
ddns 851440 % "TOOHDS LSEHMHLNOS

0D SVD VINIOATTVD NIIHLNOS
00 SVO VINYOAITVD NYHIHLNO0S

ONI ‘ONIIIINIONE STHOS

"D0SSV SLOIYLSIA TOOHOS TIVIAS

JSIS
OSIS

ONI “ANVINOD TIO SYATIS

144

vLE

£t

-121-

058

99¢

1483

09¢

65t

6L0

Swey J0pUdA Jopu

3U3S1d {00YIS *WBIF HOIUN "I BURYNS-UOSUO}

€



1L°€6$
S102T$
05 EY$
00°6¥1S
00°0SL$
SSISS
T0'S61$

* EV'TIH'ES
00°SY$
00°09$
£hL08'ES

* 0£'90S$
0L7905$

* 00'S79$
00'579%

* L}'SEQ'ST8S
LY'80¥'66T¢
00°LTH 9TSS

* EE'TOE'ES
8€'7€6%

85 106°1$
1€718¢€$
91'98%

* 76'198'vTS
6TTSES
1.°796$
96'8¥9°¢$
120968
69'LSLS
69°LSLS
0T'€8%
LO'EES'TS

unowy

0T jo £ abeg

0000-0-000£¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
20T0-Z-000€¥-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
C010-7-000£¥-00001-00111-0-002L0-010
1T10-2-000£4-00001-LE€11-0-00TL0-010
0000-0-000ZS$-0011.,-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-100€¥-00S1.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1
;unowy juswied jejol

0000-0-00025-00t1 £-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000€<-0011.-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-00085-0007.-00000-0-00000-010
;unouwy judwied jejol

0000-0-000€+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
Junowy juswiAed jejol

0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€T
;unowy juswAied jeiol

£0£0-0-00029-00058-00000-0-00TLO-010
£0€0-0-00079-00058-00000-0-00TL0-010
Iunowly jusuwied jejoL

0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000¢+-00018-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-60000-0-00000-010
0000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010
junotuy juswied jejoy

LTT0-$-100£4-00001-00111-0-05€0V-010
0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€T
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢€1
0000-0~000L¥-000L£-00000-0-00TES-0ET
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€£5-0¢1
0000-0-000L-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0¢€ 1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€T1
0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€T

AL-IS----80----Nd----0D-A----3t--0d

WVZO:SHIT

vZ0Z/0E/80  :e1eq uoday

0081767C9
009176779
009126TT9
009176779
0091267C9
009176TC9
U LBEO6TTY

O LBYY6TTY
O LBVYY6TTI
¥ 98L06TT9

0O 68£06TT9

O98v¥6TTY

0651T67T9
O ¥8E06TTY

OS8YY6TLY
d8S1T6TTY
U 8E1T6LTY
HBS1T6TTY

O v8YP6TTo
Ov8¥¥6TC9
OVv8¥F6TCY
O v8¥6TTY
Ov8YY6CT9
00743 44 TAAY
Ov8YY6TTY
O V8YY6TTY

sneis  toN

ueuem . od

VIHINOWN +707/91/80 65105C
VIJLNOW ¥20T/91/80 65105T
VI4LNOW #707/91/80 65105C
YIVA +707/91/80 ¥S10ST
VOVA $202/91/80 $S10SC
«<U<> $202/91/80 $S105C
0Dd0D M $20T/60/80 9600ST

- = A -2 - - -

¥¥C0ST $T0T/08/80 $LIOST
0 S1T0ST $C0T/0¢/80 £L10ST
0 £CT0ST ¥20T/60/80 TOT10ST

<o

0 98L0T vT0T/60/80 10108T

0 “66CTVIVI $T0T/0E/80 67T0ST

0 €T ¥T0T/91/80 09105T
1T ¥T0T/60/80 0T10SC

<

£LET6TOT8 $TOT/0L/80 TITOST
CEOV08LIS $T0T/91/80 1E10ST
11T665918 ¥T0T/91/80 0E10ST
8TS686L18 $T0T/91/80 TETOST

=== R e B

CYELLTY8Y YTOL/0E/80 ¥TTOST
EVELLTY8Y $TOT/0E/80 £TTOST
L18S8I¥8Y ¥T0T/0t/80 8TTOST
818S81v¥8¥ ¥TOT/0E/80 LTTOST
0891LTV8Y ¥L0T/0L/80 9TTOST
0891L1v8Y +T0T/0£/80 0810SC
YE0881F8Y ¥T0OT/0L/80 9£T0ST
OPELLTY8Y $TOT/0£/80 TLTOST

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

pled *ON
ajed <oy

pquny  43qun
210A

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00

00

90

90
90

00
00
00
00

6o
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

2dAL ceot

oy

¥Z0Z/0E/80 pue HZOZ/S0/80 Usamiaq pledajed
JopudA Aq papeloiqns pajerag
Hoday sjusiuAed jjo),

Moo

o

o

oMo oo od o o oo

o

FIILNID HDIAYHS J4ODNVE 'Sl
FHILNGD HDIAYIS JdODNVE ST
FILINID HDIAYIS JSIODNVE 'S
YILNID HDIAYES JHODNVE 'S
YILNTD HOIAYES JJODNVE 'S’
YAINTD IOIAYES JMODNVE 'S
YILNID HIOIAUAS dHOONYH "ST1 £0¢

IvoNndg 40 301440 ALNNOD HIVTINL
IvONad 40 01440 ALNNOD HAVIIL
IVDNad 40 901440 ALNNOD HIVINL 119

SHMALSAANI TV ALNNOD HIVINL LS

ONI ‘9DVIIATE INHATLL €17

271 EDI0HD §1. %
OTTIJIOHD ST —i:

Odd 10dd9d ANOH FHL
Odd LOddd TNCH HHL
Odd LOddd INOH GH.L
0dd 1LOd3d FJNOH HHL 6¥¢

SAOIAMESA00d OOSAS
SAOIAIESAO0d ODSAS
SIOIAIISAOOd ODSAS
SHOIAIHSAOOI ODSAS
SADJIAIHSAOOL ODSAS
SIOIAYISAOCOd ODSAS
SH3IAGdSAO0d OOSAS
SHOIAEISAOO0d ODSAS ¥79

‘0
3WieN J0PUSA jopu

JMISIA JOOLODS "W UorIN “If rUR)INS-UOSUOL A



£9°065%
¥ 68
* 00°0SL$

00°05L$

* 86'669$
66'6CS
66'67ES

* I8 LTIV'ES
18°LTH'ES

* SB"VT6'ES
85°T€S
09'50Z$
pgLIS
L88E$
9 vEYS
$8°18$
87°8C$
9€°07$
TToLTs
b5 T8T$
1Lv8
61°LLTS
0£°0Z$
11°s¥3
9L'01$
LEY9$
$8'98%
9°76%
67'S1Z8
86°€LS
S0°8v8
6C71$

wunowy

0T jo g abeq

0000-0-00065-000L2-00000-0-00000-010
0000-0-0006$-000L£-00000-0-001£$-0€T
aunowy JuswAied jejoy),

0000-0-00085-0009£-00000-0-0£TLO-010
unowy Jusuided jeioL

0000-1-00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010
0000-1-00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010
Iunoury JuswAied jejo)

L1T0-5-000E4-00001-0011[-0-002LO-010
Ijunowiy judwAed [ejol

0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-Z-000€p-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-000¢P-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000£+-10118-00000-0-00S18-010
0000-0-000£¥-TOT18-00000-0-00518-010
0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-001 L 1-0-00011-010
0000-C-000£b-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-0-000€¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000¢£-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-2-000¢£t-00001-00 L1 [-0-00011-010
2010-T-000£+-00001~-00111-0-00TL0-010
0000-0-000€¥-000,2-00000-0-00000-0T0
0000-2-000£%-0000[-001 [ 1-0-000T1-010
0000-2-000£4-00001-001T1-0-00011-010
0000-2-000€#-00001-00111-0-00011-010
0000-Z-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010
S0T0-T-000¢¥-00001-00111-0-0£509-010
0000-2-000€4-00001-00 L1 [-0-00011-010
0000-2-000€-00001-0011T-0-00011-010
0000-2-000£+-00001-00111-0-00011-0T0

AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A=---3t--0

WVZO:SHTT

veoe/oc/g80  :myeq podoy

0 16£06CC9 0
O T16£06779 0

U 68£06TT9 0

068¥¥6T79 0
Y 8BED6TLY O

O88Yr6TLy 0

009176TC9
0091267T9
0091267CY
00917675
009126TC9
0091¢6T79
009176279
009126TT%
0091267C9
009176779
009126CCS
0091767C9
009176779
00912679
009176779
009126725
009176TT9
0 091T6TTY
009176TTo
009126779
009126729
009176TL9

smeis  toN
jueuEM |

L = - - -~ R - R - - B S e B~ T o S B B o B S < S

18118Y0L66 +70T/60/80 06005T
I8TI8Y0L66 YTOT/60/80 0600ST

6EL000000 $TOZ/60/80 T1105T

0T60COANI +207/0€/80 9L105T
SELOTOANI vC0T/60/80 STT0ST

S10L ¥702/0%/80 6810ST

VIHLNOW ¥T0¢/91/80 6S105T
VIHLNOW v207/91/80 65105C
102900 € v70T/91/80 LETOST
100400 € ¥107/91/80 LE10ST
102¥00 € ¥T0T/91/80 LETOST
100¥00 9 ¥T0T/21/80 LETOST
VIGLNOW +T0T/91/80 65105C
VIALNONW +T0Z/91/80 65105C
100¥00 € +707/91/80 LETOST
VIGLNOW vT07/91/80 65105C
VIHINONW +20¢/91/80 6510SC
VIALNOW +20T/91/80 65105¢
VIHLNOW ¥Z07/91/80 65105C
VIALNOW ¥20¢/91/80 65105T
VIAINOW +202/91/80 65105C
VIAINON v202/91/80 65105C
VIALNOW +207/91/80 6S105T
VIHILNON +T0T/91/80 6ST10ST
VIIINON +207/91/80 65105C
VIALNOW +702/91/80 6510ST
VI4INON vZ0T/91/80 65108C
VIAINON ¥70¢/91/80 65105C

pgquiny  Joquinn pied *ON

od

o20AUT - ®led oy

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad
Ad

00
00

00

60
00

90

00
00
00
00
00
00
60
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
60
00
00
00
00

2dAL cot

yoy

+T0Z/0£/80 pue +Z0Z/50/80 ussmiaq predsieq
J0puap Aq pejejoyqns pajiesaq
Joday sjuswiAed jjol

o

™

(=4

mmmgﬁmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

SSATHAIM NOZIHIA
SSTTHIIM NOZTEEA VLS

NOISIATGTAL DIMdNd AHTIVA LIF

OTTANVIAVOYd ddIMNN
OTIANVHAVOYd AHIIMN ebb

ONI SYNOA ATHNOINN Ly

YTLNTOD HOIAYHS JIOONVH ST
FAINTD HOIAGES JJOONVE 'S
YILNED HDIAYIS SJODNVE 'S
YALNID HIIAYLS dHODNVE 'S’
YILNID IDIAYES SNODNVH 'S'(1
YILNID HIIAGES SOONVY 'Sl
YALNAD ADIAYES dHOONVE ‘ST o
YIALNTD IIAYIS JJOONVE 'S'( m_
YIINTD HOIAEES JJOONVL SN
YIINAD HOIAYAS SJODNVE 'S
YILNTD IOIAYAS JJOONVL 'S
YILNTD HDIAEHES LOONVE 'S
YAINTD IOIAYHS dJOONVH 'S
YAINED HOIAYES JJOONVE S'(1
YIINED HOIAYAS dYOONVE 'S
AALNID HDIAYES JMODNVE '§'(1
HILINID IDIAGES JJOONVH 'S
FALNTD HDIAYES SOONVH STl
FALNID IDIAYES JJOONVE 'S
YILNAD HOIAYES J4OONVE 'S
YILNTD OIAYES JJOONVH 'S
YALNAD OIAYHS JJOONVE 'S'1 €06

.SWEN JOpUBA topu

3LISIQ |OOYDS "WIB]F UOUN I{ ULRJINS-UOSLO} €



* 8V"8ETTIT'TS
* L9'L9T'TS

SESLYS
LTT01S

junowy

0T Jo 6 @bed

-124-

IJunowy juswied |ejol

jjunowly Juswied jejor

0000-0-00065-000L2-00000-0-00000-010 0 06£06729 0 1856508966 ¥T0T/60/80 68005 Ad 00 Y SSHTIIIM NOZIYHIA
0000-0-00065-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€T O 06£06779 0 1856508966 ¥C0T/60/80 68005  Ad 00 :| SSHTTIIM NOZIYHA PLS

smeis  ‘oN .‘.maEaz Rquan  Pled  coN  adAg
AL-IS----80----Nd----09-A----34--Qd Jeuey  Od  OMOAUL 1€ oy  joy 6607 awieN JOpPUBA Jopud

¥T0T/0E/80 pue $Z0Z/50/80 UPamiaq pledaleq
1opusA Aq pajejoiqns pajie3aq
tzoe/0£/80  :ejea Wodoy Hoday sjualided jej01 41511 I00UDS “WSlE UOIUN "I BURIINS-UOSUOL A

WVZOiShiIT



*x SY'8ETTILLS

unouy

0% J0 0T 3bed

unowy judwiied jejog puels

SMEIS  ‘ON  joquiny sequnN  Pled  roN  odAp 660T

AL-IS----G0----Nd----0D-A----24--04 Weuem  Od  SdoAul  91°d ey ey

+¥20Z/0€/80 pue $Z0Z/50/80 usamyaq piedajed
WYZO:SH:TT 10pudA Aq pajejoiqns pajielaq
$TOZ/0£/80 :oeq yodey Hodoy sjusiuied jejol

-125-

SWeN JOpUsA Jopu

4ISIG [00LDS WBjT UL "I BUR)NS-UOSUO}

€



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

September 3, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 11.1 SALARY SCHEDULE AMENDMENT FOR BUSINESS
MANAGER
ATTACHMENTS: CONFIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE

DISCUSSION:
The superintendent recommends the approval of the updated 2024-2025 salary schedule for

the Business Manager position. This update adjusts the step in column from 2.0% to 2.5%,
aligning it with the salary schedule for all director-level positions.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
: APPROVE the salary amendment as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: o APPROVE

-126-



$20T “x Joquaidag :paroiddy pleog
xx2IUPAYIS JUIMAD AUDIVS WLOfiu[) S, uonVINPF Jo 2I1[fQ GuUN0YD 24V 213 YHM 20UVP402D Ul Spuswidud Livjvs $52204d JJ1M JLUSIT YL < x

Aed Ae(q AepI|OH pue UOIIBOB A SOPN[OU] 4

901AI9S JO 1B W€ oy} Jo uonajdwos ayp uodn yiuow 12d 0Q1$

901AIS JO JeaA WG oy} Jo uonajdwoo ay3 uodn yuow 1od 06§

90IAISS JO JeaK w() | oy} Jo uonejdwos ayy uodn yjuow 1od gz§

:fed £)Adguor]

asvaLouy 28vIua249d % ()

Kep 1od sinoy g

skep 09T

8€€°6S$ TIT'6$ 688'8S €L9'8% 198$ pST'8$ £50°8$ 9S8'LS S99°LS 6LY'LS ASojouyaa, yo 10322.11(q

Aep 12d simoy g

skep 09T

SSI‘LS VLS'9$ TIv'9$ LST9$ 70199 PS6°'SS$ 808‘SS 1L9S$ 0€S'SS S6€'SS 1030210 LOIN

Aep 12d s1noy §

yauout |

p91°9$ p10°9$ L98°SS YIL'SS S85‘SS 8¥b'sS 9I€’S$ 981‘SS$ 090°s$ LE6'VS 1033311 3d1AI2G POO
95°S¢$ 0L'vES S8'EET 10°€€S (4443 P’ 1€S 99'0¢€$ 16°67S 61°678 81'878

Aep Jod sioy g

% SAep 127¢

L8T'9% €L9‘S$ pES‘SS S6£‘S$ LIT'SS LET'SS $10‘S$ 168‘F$ PLY'VS 095'v$ 103231 NIAIS poog

Kep 1od smoy g

skep 09T

Z19'6$ 8LE'6S 6v1‘6$ 976'8$ 80L‘8S 96+°8$ 887'8$ 980°8$ 688°LS L69'LS 1o3euepy ssouisng

01 6 8 £ 9 S 4 € z I dayg

%08°C %0¢°C %08°T %08°C %0S°C %08°C %0S°C %08°C %0S°T

a[NpPaYdS Ar[eg JUIWISRURA] [BIIUIPIUO)) ST-HT0T

AIRJUdUWId[{ UOIU() JUIOf BURI[NS-UOSUOTA]

-127-



$20¢ v sunf :paroiddy pleog

w3 2IP2Y2S JUIMADT L1v]DS WL i) S, uoNVINDT fo 22JO GuUnoD 24vInL Yy} Yim 2ouvp1029v u} Sududvd Livjvs ss3004d JlIM J1UISIA YL+

Aed Ae(q AepIl[oH pue UOHBOBA SIPN[OU] 4

991A138 JO JBak w(¢ oy3 Jo uonadwos ay) uodn yyuowr 1ad 001§

991A138 JO 18aK WG | oy} Jo uonadwos ayy uodn yuowr 1ad 05§

991A198 JO JeaKw( | 2y Jo uoneduwioo ayy uodn yuow taod 67§

:fed £)1Ad8U0]

SD2.10U[ 230U Y% ()

Kep 12d sinoy g

skep 09¢

8€€‘6$ ZIT'6$ 688'8$ €L9'8$ 19v°8$ PST'8% £50'8$ 958‘LS S99°LS 6LV'LS A3ojouyda], Jo 10302.01Q

Kep 1ad sinoy §

sAep 09T

8SI‘LS PLS'9$ TI¥'98 LST'9% 7019 $S6‘S$ 808'S$ IL9‘SS 0€S‘S$ S6£'S$ 10303110 LON

Kep 12d sinoy §

yuour ||

$91°9$ $10°9% L98'SS PTL'SS S85°S$ 8pb'sS$ 9IE'SS 981‘S$ 090‘S$ LE6'VS 1033311 321AIS pooy
95°S€S 0L°¥ES S8'EES 10°¢ES TTes P 1€S 99°0¢$ 16°67$ 61°67S 81°87S

Kep 1ad smoy §

* SKep 12T

L8T'9$ €L9‘SS pES'sS S6E'S$ LIT'SS LET'SS $10°S$ 168‘v$ PLIVS 09S'p$ 1032211 N1AIIS poo]

Kep 1ad sinoy g

sAep 09T

07s6$ ££€°6% TS1°6% 696°8$ L8L'SS T19'8$ ovp'8s LTSS 901°8$ €P6'LS Jo3euBy ssoulsng

(1) 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 7 ! days

%10°C %861 %¢£0°C %L0°CT %¢£0'C %¥0'C %¥0°C %S0T %S0°T

S[UPaYRS A1e[ES JUSUPTEUEA] [EHUIPYUOD ST-HT0T

AIe)udwWId[ uoIu() JUIOf BUBINS-UOSUOTA

-128-





